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CIL SECURITIES LIMITED

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Thirty Sixth (36%) Annual
General Meeting of CIL Securities Limited will be held
on Monday, 29t September, 2025 at 11:30 A.M. IST
through Video Conferencing ("VC")/ Other Audio
Visual Means ("OAVM") to transact the following
businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1)

2)

To consider and adopt the Audited Financial
Statement of the Company for the financial year
ended 315t March, 2025 and the reports of the
Board of Directors and Auditors thereon and in
this regard to consider and, if thought fit, to pass
the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Financial
Statement of the Company for the financial year
ended 315t March, 2025 and the reports of the
Board of Directors and Auditors thereon, as
circulated to the members, be and are hereby
considered and adopted.”

To appoint Mr. Krishna Kumar Maheshwari, who
retires by rotation as a Director and in this regard,
to consider, and if thought fit, to pass the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the
provisions of Section 152 and any other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
Mr. Krishna Kumar Maheshwari (DIN: 00223241),
who retires by rotation at this meeting, be and is
hereby appointed as a Director of the Company.”

Registered office

214, Raghava Ratna Towers,
Chirag Ali lane, Abids
Hyderabad-500 001

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 26th July, 2025

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3)

To appoint Mr. Govind Toshniwal as the Secretarial
Auditor of the Company for the Period of (5) Five
years from 2025 to 2030. For this purpose, to
consider and if deemed fit, to pass, with or
without modification, the following Resolution
as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provision of
Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Personnel) Rules, 2014 and
Regulation 24A of SEBI (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015, Mr.
Govind Toshniwal Company Secretary
(Membership Number: A37468, CP No.: 24333),
be and is hereby appointed as the Secretarial
Auditor of the Company for a term of five
consecutive years from the conclusion of the 36"
Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the
41t Annual General Meeting of the Company at
the remuneration as may be decided by the Board
of Directors of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of
Directors of the Company (including a
Committee thereof), be and are hereby
authorised to do all such acts, deeds, matters and
things as may be considered necessary, desirable
or expedient to give effect to this Resolution.”

By Order of the Board of Directors of
CIL SECURITIES LMITED

Krishna Kumar Maheshwari
Managing Director and CFO
DIN: 00223241




CIL SECURITIES LIMITED

NOTES:

1.

Pursuant to the General Circular nos. 14/2020
dated 08t April, 2020; 17/2020 dated 13t April,
2020; 20/2020 dated 05* May, 2020; 02/2021
dated 13* January, 2021; 19/2021 dated 8
December, 2021; 21/2021 dated 14" December,
2021, 02/2022 & 03/2022 dated 5" May, 2022;
10/2022 & 11/2022 dated 28" December, 2022 ;
09/2023 dated 25* September, 2023 issued by
the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA Circular”),
Circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD-PoD-2/P/CIR/
2023/167 dated October 06, 2023 ('SEBI circular’)
and General Circular no. 09/2024 dated 19
September, 2024 issued by SEBI (MCA Circular
and SEBI Circular collectively referred as
‘Circulars’), companies are allowed to hold AGM
through VC, without the physical presence of
members at a common venue. Hence, in
compliance with the Circulars, the AGM of the
Company is being held through VC. The
registered office of the Company shall be
deemed to be the venue for the AGM.

The relevant explanatory statement pursuant to
the provisions of Section 102 (1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 setting out the material
facts and reasons, concerning the business under
Item No. 3 of this Notice of AGM is annexed
herewith.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014, Secretarial Standard on General
Meetings (SS-2) issued by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India (“ICSI") and
Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations &
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 read
with MCA Circulars, the Company is providing
facility of remote e-voting to its Members in
respect of the business to be transacted at the
AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered
into an agreement with Central Depository
Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for facilitating
voting through electronic means, as the
authorized e-Voting agency. The facility of casting
votes by a member using remote e-voting as well
as the e-voting system on the date of the AGM
will be provided by CDSL.

The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM
mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled

time of the commencement of the Meeting by
following the procedure mentioned in the Notice.
The facility of participation at the AGM through
VC/OAVM will be made available to at least 1,000
members on first come first served basis. This
will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders
holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters,
Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit
Committee, Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and Stakeholders Relationship
Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to
attend the AGM without restriction on account
of first come first served basis.

The attendance of the Members attending the
AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the
purpose of ascertaining the quorum under
Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 ("Act”) a Member entitled to attend and vote
at the AGM is entitled to appoint a proxy to
attend and vote on his / her behalf and the proxy
need not be a Member of the Company. Since
this AGM is being held pursuant to the MCA
Circulars and SEBI Circulars through VC / OAVM,
physical attendance of Members has been
dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for
appointment of proxies by the Members will not
be available for the AGM and hence the Proxy
Form, Attendance Slip and route map of the AGM
are not annexed to this Notice.

In case of joint holders, the Member whose name
appears as the first holder in the order of names
as per the Register of Members of the Company
will be entitled to vote at the AGM.

In compliance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars
and SEBI Circular, Notice of the AGM along with
the Annual Report for the financial year 2024-25
is being sent only through electronic mode to
those Members whose email addresses are
registered with the Company/ Depositories. The
Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on
the website of the Company at
www.cilsecurities.com. The Notice can also be
accessed from the websites of the Stock
Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com.
The AGM Notice is also disseminated on the
website of CDSL (agency for providing the
Remote e-Voting facility and e-voting system
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10.

11.

12.

during the AGM) i.e. www.evotingindia.com.

Members are requested to note that the dividend
remaining unclaimed for a continuous period of
seven years from the date of transfer to the
Company’'s Unpaid Dividend Account shall be
transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund (IEPF). In addition, all equity
shares in respect of which dividend has not been
claimed for seven consecutive years or more shall
be transferred by the Company to demat account
of the IEPF authority within a period of thirty days
of such equity shares/dividend becoming due to
be transferred to the IEPF. Accordingly, the
Company would be transferring the Equity Shares
and Final Dividend for the year ended 31t March,
2018. In the event of transfer of equity shares
and the unclaimed dividends to IEPF, Members
are entitled to claim the same from IEPF authority
by submitting an online application in the
prescribed Form IEPF-5 available on the website
www.iepf.gov.in and sending a physical copy of
the same duly signed to the Company along with
the requisite documents enumerated in Form
IEPF-5. Members can file only one consolidated
claim in a financial year as per the IEPF rules.

The Company has transferred the unpaid or
unclaimed dividends declared up to financial
years 2016-17 to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund ("IEPF") established by the
Central Government. Details of dividends so far
transferred to the IEPF Authority are available on
the website of IEPF Authority and the same can
be accessed through the link: www.iepf.gov.in.

As per Regulation 40 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations,
2015, as amended, securities of listed companies
can be transferred only in dematerialized form
with effect from 1t April 2019, except in the case
of request received for transmission or
transposition of securities. In view of this and to
eliminate all risks associated with the physical
shares and for ease of portfolio management,
members holding shares in physical form are
requested to consider converting their holdings
in dematerialized form.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India
('SEBI') vide its circular dated November 03, 2021;
December 14, 2021; March 16, 2023; May 17, 2023
and November 17, 2024 has made it mandatory
for the shareholders holding securities in physical

13.

14.

15.

form to furnish PAN, KYC and Nomination details
to the Registrar and Transfer Agent ('RTA') of the
Company.

In view of the above, shareholders of the
Company holding securities in physical form are
requested to provide following documents/
details to RTA:

PAN;

Nomination in Form No.SH-13 or submit
declaration to ‘Opt-out’ in Form ISR-3;

Contact details including Postal address with PIN
code, Mobile Number, E-mail address;

Bank Account details including Bank name and
branch, Bank account number, IFSC number;

Specimen signature.

Any cancellation or change in nomination shall
be provided in Form No.SH-14

All of above required documents/details shall be
provided to Company at rta@cilsecurities.com
and send the documents at the address of
registered office of the company.

The shareholders can download the forms
mentioned in SEBI circular from the website of
the Company at www.cilsecurities.com.

To support the "Green initiative”, members who
have not yet registered their email addresses are
requested to register the same with their DP’s in
case the share are held by them in electronic form
and with the Company/ RTA if the share are held
by them in physical form.

Members are requested to intimate changes, if
any, pertaining to their Name, Postal Address, E-
mail address, telephone/mobile numbers, PAN,
Mandates, Nominations, PoA, Bank Details such
as name of the bank, branch details, bank
account number, MICR Code, IFSC Code etc. to
their DP's in case the shares are held by them in
electronic form and to the company if the shares
are held in physical form.

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial
Personnel and their shareholding maintained
under Section 170 of the Act, the Register of
Contracts or Arrangements in which the directors
are interested, maintained under Section 189 of
the Act, and the relevant documents referred to
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16.

17.

in the Notice will be available electronically for
inspection by the members during the AGM. All
documents referred to in the Notice will also be
available electronically for inspection without any
fee by the members from the date of circulation
of this Notice up to the date of AGM. Members
seeking to inspect such documents can send an
email to secretary@cilsecurities.com.

The Board of Directors have appointed Mr.
Thomas Joseph Lloyd, Practicing Advocate as the
scrutinizer to scrutinize the voting during the
Remote E-voting and venue voting in a fair and
transparent manner.

The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of e-
voting at the AGM, will first count the votes
casted through e-voting at the meeting and
thereafter unblock the votes casted through
remote e-voting and shall make, not later than
two (2) working days of the conclusion of the
AGM, a consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report of the
total votes casted in favor or against, if any, to
the Chairman of the meeting or a person
authorized by him in writing, who shall
countersign the same and declare the result of
the voting forthwith.

SEBIvide Circular Nos. SEBI/HO/QIAE/OIAE_IAD-
1/P/ CIR/2023/131 dated July 31, 2023, and SEBI/
HO/OIAE/ OIAE_IAD-1/P/CIR/2023/135 dated
August 4, 2023, read with Master Circular No.
SEBI/HO/ OIAE/OIAE_IAD-1/P/ CIR/2023/145
dated July 31, 2023 (updated as on August 11,
2023), has established a common Online Dispute
Resolution Portal (“ODR Portal”) for resolution of
disputes arising in the Indian Securities Market.

Pursuant to above-mentioned circulars, post
exhausting the option to resolve their grievances
with the RTA/ Company directly and through
existing SCORES platform, the investors can
initiate dispute resolution through the ODR
Portal (https://smartodrin/login) and the same
can also be accessed through the Company's
website www.cilsecurities.com.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDRES FOR REMOTE
E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:

0

The voting period begins on 26" September, 2025
at 10.00 A.M. (IST) and ends on 28" September,
2025 at 5.00 P.M. (IST). During this period
Shareholders of the Company, holding shares

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

either in physical form or in dematerialized form,
as on the cut-off date (record date) i.e. 22™
September, 2025 may cast their vote
electronically. The e-voting module shall be
disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

Shareholders who have already voted prior to the
meeting date would not be entitled to vote at
the meeting venue.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the
Act read with Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014,
Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (SS-2)
issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries
of India ("ICSI") and Regulation 44 of Listing
Regulations read with MCA Circulars, as
amended, listed entities are required to provide
remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in
respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However,
it has been observed that the participation by
the public non-institutional shareholders/ retail
shareholders is at a negligible level.

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service
providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to
listed entities in India. This necessitates
registration on various ESPs and maintenance of
multiple user IDs and passwords by the
shareholders.

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting
process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has
been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat
account holders, by way of a single login
credential, through their demat accounts/
websites of Depositories/Depository Participants.
Demat account holders would be able to cast
their vote without having to register again with
the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless
authentication but also enhancing ease and
convenience of participating in e-voting process.

In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/
CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-
Voting facility provided by Listed Companies,
Individual shareholders holding securities in
demat mode are allowed to vote through their
demat account maintained with Depositories and
Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised
to update their mobile number and email Id in
their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting
facility.
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Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Individual
shareholders holding securities in Demat mode is given below:

Type of shareholders | Login Method

Individual Shareholders| 1.  Users who have opted for CDSL Easi /Easiest facility, can login through their
holding securities in existing user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting
Demat mode with CDSL page without any further authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi/
Easiest are https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or visit
www.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon and select New System my easi.

2. After successful login the Easi/Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting
option for eligible companies where the e-voting is in progress as per the
information provided by company. On clicking the e-voting option, the user
will be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider for casting
your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting &
voting during the meeting. Additionally, there are links provided to access
the system of all e-voting service providers, so that the user can visit the e-
voting service providers' website directly.

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at
www.cdslindia.com and click on login & New System Myeasi Tab and then
click on registration option.

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat
Account Number and PAN from e-Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com
home page. The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on
registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful
authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option where the e-
voting is in progress and also able to directly access the system of all e-
Voting Service Providers.

1. Ifyou are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services

Individual Shareholders website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: https://
holding securities in eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the
demat mode with NSDL home page of e-Services is launched, click on the "Beneficial Owner" icon

under "Login" which is available under 'IDeAS' section. A new screen will
open. You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful
authentication, you will be able to see e-voting services. Click on "access to e
voting" under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-voting page.
Click on company name or e-voting service provider name and you will be
re-directed to e-voting service provider website for casting your vote during
the remote e-voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the
meeting.

2. Iftheuseris not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available
at https://eservices.nsdl.com Select "Register Online for IDeAS Portal” or click
at https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp.

3. Visitthe e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following
URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a
mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the
icon "Login" which is available under 'Shareholder/Member' section. A new
screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit




CIL SECURITIES LIMITED

Type of shareholders Login Method

demat account number held with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification
Code as shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be
redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-voting page. Click
on company name or e-voting service provider name and you will be
redirected to e-voting service provider website for casting your vote during
the remote e-voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the
meeting.

4. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App "NSDL Speede”
facility for seamless voting experience.

Individual You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through
Shareholders (holding your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/ CDSL for e-voting facility. After
securities in demat- Successful login, you will be able to see e-voting option. Once you click on e-
mode) login through voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful
their Depository authentication, wherein you can see e-voting feature. Click on company name or
Participants e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-voting service

provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-voting period or joining
virtual meeting and e-voting during the meeting.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and
Forget Password option available at above mentioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related
to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL

LOGIN TYPE HELPDESK DETAILS

Securities held in | Membersfacing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk by sending
Demat mode with CDSL | a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 23058738 and
022-23058542-43

Securities held in [ Membersfacing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk by sending
Demat mode with NSDL | a request at evoting@nsdl.com or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22
4430

v)  Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than individual shareholders
holding in Demat form & physical shareholders.

1)  The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.
2)  Click on "Shareholders" module.
3)  Now enter your User ID

a) For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,

b)  For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

o) Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the
Company.
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4)  Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

5)  If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on
an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

6) If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below:

For Shareholders Holding Shares In Demat Form Other Than Individual and Physical Form

PAN

Enter your 10-digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable
for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

o Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository
Participant are requested to use the sequence number sent by Company/
RTA or contact Company/RTA.

Dividend Bank Details
OR Date of Birth (DOB)

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded
in your demat account or in the company records in order to login.

o If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company, please
enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as
mentioned in instruction (v).

Vi)

vii)

viii)

X)

After entering these details appropriately, click
on "SUBMIT" tab.

Shareholders holding shares in physical form will
then directly reach the Company selection screen.
However, shareholders holding shares in demat
form will now reach 'Password Creation' menu
wherein they are required to mandatorily enter
their login password in the new password field.
Kindly note that this password is to be also used
by the demat holders for voting for resolutions
of any other company on which they are eligible
to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting
through CDSL platform. It is strongly
recommended not to share your password with
any other person and take utmost care to keep
your password confidential.

For shareholders holding shares in physical form,
the details can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN 250811017 for CIL Securities
Limited.

On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION
DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option
"YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO
as desired. The option YES implies that you assent
to the Resolution and option NO implies that you
dissent to the Resolution.

Xi)

Xii)

xiii)

Xiv)

XV)

xvi)

Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish
to view the entire Resolution details.

After selecting the resolution, you have decided
to vote on, click on "SUBMIT". A confirmation
box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your
vote, click on "OK", else to change your vote, click
on "CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote.

Once you "CONFIRM" your vote on the
resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your
vote.

You can also take a print of the votes cast by
clicking on "Click here to print" option on the
Voting page.

If a demat account holder has forgotten the login
password, then enter the User ID and the image
verification code and click on Forgot Password
& enter the details as prompted by the system.

Facility for Non - Individual Shareholders and
Custodians - Remote Voting

Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than
Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are
required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and
register themselves in the "Corporates” module.

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing
the stamp and sign of the entity should be
emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.
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After receiving the login details a Compliance
User should be created using the admin login
and password. The Compliance User would be
able to link the account(s) for which they wish to
vote on.

The list of accounts linked in the login should be
mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and
on approval of the accounts they would be able
to cast their vote.

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and
Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued
in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be
uploaded in PDF format in the system for the
scrutinizer to verify the same.

Alternatively, Non Individual shareholders are
required to send the relevant Board Resolution/
Authority letter etc. together with attested
specimen signature of the duly authorized
signatory who are authorized to vote, to the
Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email
address viz. secretary@cilsecurities.com and
llyod159@rediffmail.com, if they have voted from
individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL
e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the
same.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING
THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM & E-VOTING
DURING MEETING ARE AS UNDER:

i)

iii)

V)

The procedure for attending meeting & e-Voting
on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions
mentioned above for Remote e-voting.

The link for VC/OAVM to attend meeting will be
available where the EVSN of Company will be
displayed after successful login as per the
instructions mentioned above for Remote e-
voting.

Shareholders who have voted through Remote
e-Voting will be eligible to attend the meeting.
However, they will not be eligible to vote at the
AGM.

Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting
through Laptops/IPads for better experience.

Further shareholders will be required to allow
Camera and use Internet with a good speed to
avoid any disturbance during the meeting.

Vi)

vii)

viii)

iX)

X)

Please note that Participants Connecting from
Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop
connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience
Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their
respective network. It is therefore recommended
to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to
mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

Shareholders who would like to express their
views/ask questions during the meeting may
register themselves as a speaker by sending their
request in advance between 26th September,
2025 (10.00 am) to 28th September, 2025 (5.00
pm), mentioning their name, demat account
number/folio number, email id, mobile number
at secretary@ cilsecurities.com. The shareholders
who do not wish to speak during the AGM but
have queries may send their queries in advance
between 26th September, 2025 (10.00 am) to 28th
September, 2025 (5.00 pm), mentioning their
name, demat account number/folio number,
email id, mobile number at secretary@
cilsecurities.com. These queries will be replied to
by the company suitably by email.

Those shareholders who have registered
themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to
express their views/ask questions during the
meeting.

Only those shareholders, who are present in the
AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not
casted their vote on the Resolutions through
remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred
from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through
e-Voting system available during the AGM.

If any votes are cast by the shareholders through
the e-voting available during the AGM and if the
same shareholders have not participated in the
meeting through VC/OAVM facility, then the
votes cast by such shareholders shall be
considered invalid as the facility of e-voting
during the meeting is available only to the
shareholders attending the meeting.

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE
EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH
THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES.

i)

For Physical shareholders- please provide
necessary details like Folio No., Name of
shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate
(front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy
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of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned
copy of Aadhar Card) by email to
rta@cilsecurities.com.

i)  For Demat shareholders - Please update your
email id & mobile no. with your respective

Depository Participant (DP)

For Individual Demat shareholders - Please
update your email id & mobile no. with your
respective Depository Participant (DP) which is
mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual
meetings through Depository.

iii)

Registered office

214, Raghava Ratna Towers,
Chirag Ali lane, Abids
Hyderabad-500 001

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 26th July, 2025

If you have any queries or issues regarding attending
AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting System, you
can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
or contact at 022- 23058738 and 022-23058542/43.

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by
electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi,
Sr. Manager, (CDSL) Central Depository Services (India)
Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal
Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East),
Mumbai 400013 or send an email to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call on 022-
23058542/43.

By Order of the Board of Directors of
CIL SECURITIES LMITED

Krishna Kumar Maheshwari
Managing Director and CFO
DIN: 00223241
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT UNDER SECTION
102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

As required under Section 102 of the Companies Act,
2013 ("Act"), the following explanatory statement sets
out all material facts relating to the business mentioned
under Item No. 3 of the accompanying Notice:

ITEM NO: 3

In terms of the applicable provision of Section 204(1)
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Personnel) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 24A of SEBI
(Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement)
Regulation, 2015, on the basis of recommendation of
board of directors, a listed entity shall appoint an
individual as Secretarial Auditor for not more than one
term of five consecutive years.

In this regard, The Audit Committee and Board in their
meeting held on 29% April, 2025 considered and
recommended the appointment of Mr. Govind
Toshniwal Company Secretary (Membership Number:
A37468, CP No.: 24333) as Secretarial Auditor of the
Company for a term of five consecutive years from the
conclusion of the 36™ Annual General Meeting till the
conclusion of the 41t Annual General Meeting of the
Company.

In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Govind Toshniwal fulfils
all the criteria for appointment as a Secretarial Auditor
and possesses appropriate skills, experience and
knowledge. Also, Mr. Govind Toshniwal is a Peer
Reviewed Company Secretary and has not incurred any
of the disqualifications as specified under applicable
laws.

The brief profile of Mr. Govind Toshniwal is mentioned
below.

The Board hereby recommends the resolution set out
atitem no. 3 of this Notice for approval of the members.
None of the Directors nor member(s) are interested in
this proposed resolution.

BRIEF PROFILE

Mr. Govind Toshniwal, a peer reviewed Practicing
Company Secretary (PCS), is specialized in providing
comprehensive corporate legal advisory, compliance
management, and governance solutions. He assists
companies, LLPs, and organizations in ensuring that
they operate within the legal framework and maintain
the highest standards of corporate governance.

Key Areas of Practice:
. Corporate Law Advisory

. Guidance on the Companies Act, 2013 and allied
laws.

. Guidance on SEBI Regulations viz LODR, SAST,
PIT, ICDR - as applicable

. Secretarial Audits of various listed and unlisted
companies.

. Mergers, Acquisitions & Restructuring: Drafting
schemes of amalgamation, business
restructuring, and providing regulatory support.

. Due Diligence: Conducting secretarial and legal
due diligence for companies and investors.

. Representation Services: Appearing before
regulatory bodies such as the Registrar of
Companies (ROC), Regional Director (RD),
National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT), and
other authorities.

. Drafting shareholder’s agreements, share
purchase agreements, MOUs, and other
commercial contracts.
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Details of Directors seeking Appointment/ Re-Appointment at the 36t Annual General Meeting (Pursuant
to Regulation to 26 and 36 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

and as per SS-2 issued by ICSI)

Particulars Item no. 2 of Notice
Name Mr. Krishna Kumar Maheshwari
DIN 00223241

Date of First Appointment

29 June, 1989

Designation

Managing Director

Date of Birth

30" June, 1962

Qualification

Graduate in Commerce

Expertise in specific functional areas

He is having more than 38 years of experience in
Investment Activity, Merchant Banking, Registrar & Share
Transfer Agent, Stock Broking Activity and other
diversified financial activities.

Terms and conditions of appointment and
details of last Remuneration drawn

Managing Director, liable to retire by rotation.
Rs.30,82,124

Disclosure of relationship between
director inter-se

He is spouse of Mrs. Pramila Maheshwari, Director of
the Company and is not related to any other managerial
person or Director of the Company.

Number of Shares held in the Company

22,71,250 Equity shares

Directorships held in a listed companies

Raj Packaging Industries Limited

Directorships held in a listed companies from
which the person has resigned in the past
three years

NIL

Memberships /Chairmanships of committees
of other companies

He is Member/ Chairman of following Committees of
Raj Packaging Industries Limited 1. Nomination &
Remuneration Committee: Chairman 2. Stakeholders
Relationship Committee: Member 3. Audit Committee :
Member

Registered office

214, Raghava Ratna Towers,
Chirag Ali lane, Abids
Hyderabad-500 001

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 26th July, 2025

By Order of the Board of Directors of
CIL SECURITIES LMITED

Krishna Kumar Maheshwari
Managing Director and CFO
DIN: 00223241
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BOARDS’ REPORT

Dear Members,

The Board of Directors are pleased to present the company’s 36 Annual Report along with the Audited financial

statements for the Financial Year ended on 31t March, 2025.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The summary of the Company'’s financial results for the financial year ended on 315t March, 2025 is furnished

below:
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Revenue from operation 982.84 1,053.39
Other Income 1.40 171
Total Income 984.24 1,055.10
Total Expenses 708.36 670.19
Profit Before Tax 275.88 384.91
Less:
Current Tax 76.06 95.32
Current Tax relating to Previous Year - -
Deferred Tax (6.28) 1.28
Profit After Tax 206.10 288.31
EPS:
Basic 412 5.76
Diluted 412 5.76

The Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 have been
prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) as notified by the Ministry of Corporate

Affairs and as amended from time to time.

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Finanical Highlights

1,053.39
982.84

384.91
275.88

L

Profit Before Tax

Turnover

@2024-25 w2023-24

288.31

206.1 E I

Profit After Tax
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The Company’s Profit after Tax for the year is Rs. 206.10
Lakhs compared to Rs. 288.31 Lakhs in the previous
year. The decline in performance was mainly due to
several factors, including slower GDP growth in India,
foreign fund outflow, and rising global inflation and
interest rates. These challenges led to lower investor
confidence, reduced trading volumes, and less
participation from retail investors. Additionally, changes
in Tax policies and weaker domestic consumption
further affected market activity, particularly in the cash
segment.

Despite these market challenges, the Company'’s
disciplined approach to cost management and
operational efficiency allowed us to maintain an EBIT
margin of 29.55% and a Net Profit Margin of 20.94%,
demonstrating resilience in a difficult market
environment. We remain committed to optimizing our
operations, retaining clients, and strengthening our
business to overcome such challenges and build a
foundation for future growth.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS

There has been no change in the nature of the business
of the Company during the Financial Year under review.

HIGHLIGHTS OF PERFORMANCE OF SUBSIDIARIES,
ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES
AND THEIR CONTRIBUTION TO THE OVERALL
PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY DURING THE
PERIOD UNDER REPORT

The Company does not have any Subsidiaries,
Associates and Joint Venture Companies and hence
disclosure under this clause is not applicable to the
Company for the Financial Year under review.

NAMES OF COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME OR
CEASED TO BE SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES OR
ASSOCIATE COMPANIES OF THE COMPANY

During the Financial year under review, no Company
has become or ceased to be the Subsidiary, Joint
venture or Associate Company of the Company.

DIVIDEND

With a view to conserve the resources of the Company,
your Directors do not recommend dividend for the
Financial Year ended on 31 March, 2025.

AMOUNT TRANSFERRED TO RESERVES

Your Directors proposed to transfer amount of Rs. 20.61
Lakhs to General Reserve for the Financial Year ended

on 31t March, 2025. An amount of Rs. 185.49 Lakhs is
retained in the retained earnings.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

No material changes and commitments, affecting the
financial position of the Company have occurred
between the end of the financial year of the Company
and the date of this report.

MARKETS PERSPECTIVE

Continuing with the trends seen in the previous
Financial Year (FY'24) Most of the Financial Markets,
especially the Equities Markets remained quite
buoyant, right from upstart of FY'25. In fact, the slight
weariness seen towards the fag end of FY'24 was swiftly
overcome, right at the onset of April month of 2024.
The signals were quite clear that the markets had coped
with the minor, yearend accounting readjustment
dynamics in March of 2024 & hence quickly recouped
from the mild slackness, signaling that the bigger
Macro Picture remained clearly buoyant!

This renewed buoyancy simply kept accentuating, not
just through the first quarter but well into the 2nd
quarter. In fact, July month was particularly secure in
its all-round optimism for the Equity Markets across
the Globe in general. Our own markets in particular,
romped up on multiple sub-segments & were aptly
displayed in the lead Benchmarks across the board.
The most popular & widely tracked Indices led by the
NIFTY & SENSEX locally & the Wall Street barometers
like DOW JONES, NASDAQ, S&P-500 etc. all of them
hit newer Life-Highs numerable times in the time zone
ranging from April through late September wherein
the NIFTY hit a new peak @ 26,277!

However, the onset of October suddenly brought about
a shift & a sudden downturn in the tides, driven by an
unusual factor that was seldom known. With CHINA
suddenly rising from slumber & announcing big ticket
measures to shore up their own disgruntled markets,
by pronouncing a large scale Impetus package worth
Trillions of Dollars as pump in plans, the Global Fund
flow equation jerked suddenly & the likely diversion
of Fund flow from Indian shores back to China caused
a sharp ripple. However, with our own Government
proactively signaling the continuation of the
development agenda, the Equity Markets regrouped
quickly & by the time of Financial year 2024 concluded,
things were back in fine fettle.

The onset of new Financial year 2025 ushered in a fresh
& a much tougher set of head winds, driven by the
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changing dynamics in the US Leadership under Mr.
Donald Trump, who made it very obvious that path
breaking new Trade rules will be implemented with all
seriousness. As the official Trump regime kicked in on
20th January, the TRADE TARIFF warfare became the
buzz word all over the financial markets, across the
globe & led to an unprecedented upheaval rarely seen.

Driven by these forceful factors, the 4th quarter of FY
2024-25 witnessed an unusually large extent of
collateral damage for the Equities markets, across the
Globe with India too getting its own share & more of
disruption. Again, as the typically vulnerable month of
March (burdened by several account streamlining
episodes) concluded, the hopes of the new FY setting
in were also punctured with the announcement that
2nd April be set as a “Liberation Day” by the US
President. Thus, the flow of bad news continues &
intensified upfront in the new FY! As things stand, there
is some extent of easing of tensions as the Most
Powerful chairs in the Globe realized that this serious
issue needs to be addressed much more practically
caused some soothing of nerves. Thus, the cyclicality
nature of the Markets’ function once again managed
to raise fresh hopes for future outlook but is still quite
difficult to quantify the immediate future path!

BUSINESS OUTLOOK FOR THE YEAR 2025-26

In sync with the uncertainties playing out in the
Financial Markets most of the market intermediaries,
especially with a predominant Equity Segment focus
are facing a very challenging situation currently. As
such it is a well-known theme that the Equity Markets,
across the Globe, are most sensitive to “Uncertainties”
and in the current times we are facing these headwinds
of unusual magnitude. Hence, we view this as very
challenging situation. However, as a multi decades
existing Entity in these business segments, we are
geared up much better then several peer players. For
instance, we continue to thrust on core skills like
technology competency & Research capabilities & we
are confident that these virtues will stand us in good
stead & stay ahead of competition, although the bigger
picture worries remain as realistic threats for the first
half of the new Financial Year.

STATE OF THE COMPANY’S AFFAIRS

During the financial year 2024-25, the Company
reported revenue from operations of Rs. 982.84 lakhs,
a decline of 6.70% from Rs. 1,053.39 lakhs in FY 2023-
24. EBIT stood at Rs. 290.85 lakhs (PY: Rs.399.67 lakhs),
and EBT was Rs 275.88 lakhs (PY: Rs.384.91 lakhs). Net

Profit declined by 28.51%, from Rs.288.31 lakhs to
Rs.206.10 lakhs.

Financial Year 2024-25 has been a challenging year for
the company, despite the challenges, we are
committed in strengthening our business to overcome
such challenges and build a foundation for future
growth.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
REPORT

Company's state of affairs and various business aspects
including market conditions, business opportunities,
challenges etc. contained in the Management
Discussion and Analysis Report, which forms integral
part of this Annual Report.

SHARE CAPITAL

The paid-up share capital of the company as on 31
March, 2025 is Rs. 500 Lakhs. During the Financial Year
2024-25, the Share Capital of the Company has
remained unchanged.

ANNUAL RETURN

Annual Return in Form MGT-7 is available on the
Company'’s website, the web link for the same is
www.cilsecurities.com.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS

During the financial year, five board meetings were
convened and held. The intervening gap between the
meetings was within the period prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013. Details of meetings held during
the year are as follows:

Sl. No. Date of Meeting
1. 26 Apr 2024
2. 10 Aug 2024
3. 28 Oct 2024
4. 08 Feb 2025
5. 20 Feb 2025

CHANGE IN DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL DURING THE YEAR 2024-25

A. RETIREMENT OF DIRECTORS BY ROTATION:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152
of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Krishna Kumar
Maheshwari retires by rotation at the ensuing
Annual General Meeting and being eligible offers
himself for re-appointment.
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10.

CHANGE IN KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
AND BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

There were following changes in key managerial
personnel and composition of the Board of
Directors of the company.

Mr. Budhi Prakash Toshniwal, Independent
Director of the Company ceased to be Director
due to completion of tenure as Independent
Director on 27% April, 2024.

Mr. Feroz Russi Bhote, Independent Director of
the Company ceased to be Director due to
completion of tenure as Independent Director
on 27" April, 2024.

Mr. Om Prakash Jagetiya was appointed as
Additional Director (Category Independent
Director) of the company on 27" April, 2024 and
was appointed as Director (Category
Independent Director) in the Annual General
Meeting held on 23 July, 2024.

Mr. Santosh Kumar Rathi was appointed as
Additional Director (Category Independent
Director) of the company on 27" April, 2024 and
was appointed as Director (Category
Independent Director) in the Annual General
Meeting held on 23 July, 2024.

Mr. Ashok Kumar Inani, Director-Finance/ CFO
of the Company resigned on 02" November,
2024 due to completion of Tenure.

Mr. Krishna Kumar Maheshwari, Managing
Director of the Company was appointed as CFO
in the Board meeting held on 28" October, 2024,
w.e.f 03 November, 2024.

Ms. Purva Singh Thakur, Company Secretary of
the Company resigned on 18" February, 2025
due to personal reasons.

Ms. N. Vaishnavi, Company Secretary of the
Company appointed on 20*" February, 2025.

Mr. Krishna Kumar Maheshwari, Chief Financial
Officer of the Company resigned on 26" July,
2025.

Mr. Vinod Kumar Sabavath, Chief Financial
Officer of the Company appointed on 26" July,
2025 w.e.f 27% July, 2025.

NOMINATION,
EVALUATION POLICY

REMUNERATION AND

The Nomination, Remuneration and Evaluation Policy
of the Company, adopted by the Board in accordance
with the provisions of Section 178(3) of the Act based
on the recommendations made by the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee, lays down criteria for:

i. Determining qualifications, positive attributes
required for appointment of Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel and Senior Management
and also the criteria for determining the
independence of a Director;

ii.  Appointment, tenure, removal/ retirement of
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior
Management;

iii. Determining remuneration (fixed and
performance linked) payable to the Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel and Senior Management;
and

iv.  Evaluation of the performance of the Board and
its constituents.

The Company has uploaded the Nomination,
Remuneration and Evaluation Policy on its website on
www.cilsecurities.com.

CRIETERIA FOR MAKING PAYMENT TO THE
DIRECTORS

i. SITTING FEES

Non-Executive Directors (NED) may receive
remuneration by way of fee for attending
meetings of the Board of Directors of the
Company (“Board”) or any committees thereof
("Committee(s)”) or any other meeting as
required by the Companies Act, 2013, as
amended ("the Act”), the Listing Regulations or
other applicable laws or for any other purpose
whatsoever as may be decided by the Board.
Provided that the amount of such fees shall not
exceed Rupees one lakh per meeting of the
Board or Committee or such amount as may be
prescribed by the Central Government from time
to time.

ii. REMUNERATION

Section 197 of the Act allows a Company to pay
remuneration to its directors on the Board of the
Company (“Director”) either by way of a monthly
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Hi.

payment or at a specified percentage of the net
profits of the Company or partly by one way and
partly by the other. Further, the Section 197 also
states that where the Company has a managing
or whole-time Director or manager, then a
maximum of 1% of its net profits can be paid as
remuneration to its NEDs. In any other case, then
a maximum of 3% of net profit can be paid. Thus,
the basis of payment to the NEDs is the net profit
of the Company. As per regulation 17 of Listing
Regulations, the approval of shareholders by
special resolution shall be obtained every year,
in which the annual remuneration payable to a
single NED exceeds fifty per cent of the total
annual remuneration payable to all NED, giving
details of the remuneration thereto.

PROFESSIONAL FEES

Section 197 of the Act allows a Company to pay
remuneration to its NEDs for services rendered
by any such Director if:

a.  The services rendered are of professional
nature;

b. In the opinion of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee the Director
possesses the requisite qualification for the
practice of the profession.

REIMBURSEMENT OF ACTUAL EXPENSES
INCURRED

NEDs may also be paid/reimbursed such sums
either as fixed allowance and /or actual as fair
compensation for travel, boarding and lodging
and incidental and /or actual out of pocket
expenses incurred by such NED for attending the
Board/Committee meetings or for the
Company's work. The Nomination and
Remuneration Committee is entrusted with the
role of reviewing the compensation of NEDs.

PAYMENT TO INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

An Independent Director shall not be entitled to
any stock option and may receive remuneration
only by way of fees and reimbursement of
expenses for participation in meetings of the
Board or any Committee thereof and profit
related commission up to a certain percentage
of net profits in such proportion, as may be
permissible under the applicable law.

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF BOARD,
COMMITTEES AND DIRECTORS

The Annual performance evaluation of the
Independent Directors, Non-Independent Directors,
Chairman and the Board as a whole (including its
Committees) was carried out on 08" February, 2025 in
the manner given below:

i. Performance evaluation of the Independent
Directors was done by the entire Board (excluding
the Director being evaluated);

ii.  Independent Directors, in their separate meeting
held on 08t March, 2025, reviewed the
performance of the Non-Independent Directors
and the Board as a whole (including its
Committees); and

iii.  Independent Directors, in their separate meeting,
also reviewed the performance of the Chairman
after taking into account the views of all the
Directors.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee
reviewed the results of the annual performance
evaluation carried out in the financial year 2024-25 and
expressed overall satisfaction on the performance of
the Independent Directors, Non Independent
Directors, Chairman and the Board as a whole
(including its Committees). Accordingly, no corrective
action was proposed to be taken pursuant to such
evaluation results.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED
DISCLOSURES

Particulars of employees and related disclosures as
required under the provisions of Section 197(12) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are set out in
Annexure I to this Report.

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE BY THE
INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

Our definition of Independence’ of Directors is derived
from Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Listing Regulations and
Section 149(6) of the Act and rules framed thereunder.
The Independent Directors have also submitted a
declaration that they meet the criteria of independence
and that they are not aware of any circumstance or
situation, which exist or may be reasonably anticipated,
that could impair or impact their ability to discharge
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their duties with an objective independent judgment
and without any external influence, pursuant to
Regulation 25 of the Listing Regulations.

Based on the confirmation / disclosures received from
the Directors, the following Non-Executive Directors
are Independent as on 31t March, 2025:

a)
b)  Mr. Santosh Kumar Rathi

STATEMENT REGARDING OPINION OF THE BOARD
WITH REGARD TO INTEGRITY, EXPERTISE AND
EXPERIENCE (INCLUDING THE PROFICIENCY) OF
THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS APPOINTED
DURING THE YEAR.

During the Year Mr. Om Prakash Jagetiya (DIN:
00546495) and Mr. Santosh Rathi (DIN: 06478349) were
appointed as Independent Director of the Company
w.e.f 27" April, 2024 and in the opinion of the Board,
both the Independent Directors possess integrity,
expertise and experience (including the proficiency in
diversified fields).

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY
AUDITORS

Mr. Om Prakash Jagetiya and

During the year under review, the Auditors have not
made any qualification, reservation or adverse remark
or disclaimer in their Report on the financial statements
of the Company and a declaration to this has been
attached with this report. There was no instance of
fraud reported by the Auditors under Section 143(12)
of the Companies Act, 2013.

AUDITORS
i. Statutory Auditors

At the 33 Annual General Meeting (AGM’) held
on 17t June, 2022, M/s. Ramkishore Jhawar and
Associates, Chartered Accountants (FRN:
003016S), was appointed as the Auditors of the
Company for a period of five years from the
conclusion of the said AGM. M/s. Ramkishore
Jhawar and Associates will complete his present
term on conclusion of 38" AGM. Ratification of
their appointment by members in every Annual
General Meeting (AGM) is done away by
Companies Amendment Act, 2017. Hence, no
resolution to this effect is proposed in the Notice
calling AGM.

Internal Auditors

Based on the recommendation of Audit
Committee, the Board of Directors at their
meeting held on 29 April, 2025 reappointed M/
s. Niranjan & Narayan, Chartered Accountants
(FRN: 005899S) as the Internal Auditors of the
Company for the financial year 2025-26.

iii. Secretarial Auditors

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, along with
Regulation 24A of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the
Board of Directors at their meeting held on 29"
April, 2025 re-appointed Mr. Govind Toshniwal,
Practicing Company Secretary as Secretarial
Auditor for a period of 5 years commencing from
the financial year 2025-26 to 2029-30.

A) Secretarial Audit Report

The Secretarial Audit Report in the prescribed
format form MR-3 for the financial year ended
31t March, 2025 is set out in Annexure II to this
Report.

B) Annual Secretarial Compliance Report

The Company has undertaken an audit for the
Financial Year ended 31t March, 2025 for all
applicable compliances as per the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Regulations and
Circulars/Guidelines issued thereunder. The
Annual Secretarial Compliance Report issued by
Mr. Govind Toshniwal, Practicing Company
Secretary has been submitted to the Stock
Exchange within 60 days of the end of the
Financial Year and same is set out in Annexure
III to this Report.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS GIVEN, INVESTMENTS
MADE, GUARANTEES GIVEN AND SECURITIES
PROVIDED

The Company has not given any loan or given any
guarantee or provided securities during the financial
year 2024-25. The particulars of Investments made
during the financial year ended 2024-25 are provided
in Notes to Financial Statements in Note No. 2 and 4.
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DETAILS RELATING TO DEPOSITS

Your Company has not accepted any deposits falling
within the meaning of Section 73, 74 & 76 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rule 8(v) of
Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014, during the Financial
Year 2024-25. Further, there are no deposits which are
not in compliance with the requirements of Chapter V
of the Companies Act, 2013.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Related Party transactions that were entered during
the financial year were on Arm’s Length Basis and were
in the Ordinary Course of Business. There were no
materially significant related party transactions with
the Company’s Promoters, Directors, Management and
their relative, which could have had a potential conflict
with the interests of the Company. Transactions with
related parties entered by the Company in the ordinary
course of business are periodically placed before the
Audit Committee and also before the Board for their
approval.

The related party transactions as mentioned above are
not required to be reported in Form No. AOC-2 in terms
of Section 134(3)(h) read with Section 188 of the Act
and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

The Company has developed a Policy on Related Party
Transactions for the purpose of identification and
monitoring of such transactions. The policy on Related
Party Transactions as approved by the Board is
uploaded on the website of the Company and the web
link is www.cilsecurities.com.

The details of all the transactions with Related Parties
are provided in the accompanying financial statements
pursuant to IND AS-24.

WHISTLE BLOWER / VIGIL MECHANISM POLICY

Pursuant to the provisions of section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations,
2015, Vigil Mechanism for Directors and Employees to
report genuine concerns has been established. The
Policy has been uploaded on the website of the
Company at www.cilsecurities.com.

DISCLOSURE AS PER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF
WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company is committed to provide a healthy
environment to all its employees and has zero tolerance
for sexual harassment at workplace. In order to prohibit,

prevent and redress complaints of sexual harassment
at workplace, it has complied with the provisions
relating to the constitution of the Internal Complaints
Committee under the Sexual Harassment of Women
at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)
Act, 2013.

As required under the Act, the following is the
summary of sexual harassment complaints during the
financial year 2024-25.

S.No. Particulars Details
a. Number of complaints of sexual
harassment received in the year; NIL
b. Number of complaints disposed
off during the year; and NIL
C. Number of cases pending for
more than ninety days. NIL

DISCLOSURE AS PER MATERNITY BENEFIT ACT,
1961

The Company is dedicated to fostering a safe,
respectful, and inclusive workplace that supports work-
life balance. We ensure paid maternity leave, job
protection, and comprehensive support for eligible
women employees throughout and beyond their
pregnancy. This approach reflects our unwavering
commitment to full compliance with the Maternity
Benefit Act, 1961.

GENDER-WISE COMPOSITION OF EMPLOYEES

In alignment with the principles of diversity, equity, and
inclusion (DEI), the Company discloses below the
gender composition of its workforce as on the March
31, 2025.

Male Employees: 23
Female Employees: 09
Transgender Employees: 0

DETAILS OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL
CONTROLS

Your Company has well established procedures for
Internal Financial Control across its various locations,
commensurate with its size and operations. The
organization is adequately staffed with qualified and
experienced personnel for implementing and
monitoring the internal control environment. The
Internal Audit function is adequately resourced
commensurate with the operations of the Company
and reports to the Audit Committee of the Board.
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INSURANCE

Adequate Insurance cover has been taken for properties of the Company including Buildings, Computers, Office

Equipment’s, Vehicles, etc.

PARTICULARS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO, INFORMATION UNDER SECTION 134(3)(M) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

A. Conservation of Energy

() The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy.

Your Company is a service based entity and hence
the energy consumption is minimal and also the
company has taken all the possible measures to
conserve the same.

(i) The steps taken by the company for utilizing
alternate sources of energy.

Your Company is using energy efficient devices
and is planning to use alternative renewable
sources of energy.

(iii) The capital investment on energy conservation
equipment.

There are no substantial investments and
proposals for reduction in energy at present. The
same will be undertaken as and when necessary.

B. Technology Absorption

i. The efforts made towards technology absorption -Nil

ii.  The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import substitution

- Not Applicable

iii.  Imported Technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of the financial
year)-The Company has not imported any technology.

iv.  The expenditure incurred on Research and Development -The Company has not incurred any

expenditure.

C. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

Foreign Exchange 2024-25 (In Lakhs)

2023-24 (In Lakhs)

Inflows 0

0

Outflows 0

0

MAINTENANCE OF COST ACCOUNTS AND
RECORDS AS SPECIFIED BY THE CENTRAL
GOVERNMENT

Maintenance of Cost Accounts and Records as
prescribed under the provisions of Section 148(1) of
the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the
Company during the Financial Year under review.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
the Board of Directors, to the best of their knowledge
and ability, confirm that:

a. in the preparation of the annual accounts, the
applicable accounting standards had been
followed;

b.

that the Directors have selected such accounting
policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the company at the end of the
financial year and of the profit of the company
for that period;

that the Directors have taken proper and
sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets
of the company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities;

that the Directors have prepared the annual
accounts on a going concern basis;
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e.  that the Directors have laid down internal
financial controls to be followed by the company
and that such internal financial controls are
adequate and were operating effectively; and

f that the Directors have devised proper systems

to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were
adequate and operating effectively.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) of the Listing Regulations,
Corporate Governance Report containing the details
as required under Schedule (V) (C) of the said
Regulations is annexed hereto and forms an integral
part of this Report.

DEPOSITORY SYSTEM

The Company'’s shares are available for trading in both
the depository systems viz. National Securities
Depository Limited (NSDL) and the Central Depository
Services India Limited (CDSL).

As on 315t March, 2025, a total of 49,49,694 Equity shares
of the Company, which forms 98.99% of the Share
Capital of the Company, stands dematerialized.

DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTAION OF RISK
MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Company has been addressing various risks
impacting the Company and the policy of the Company
on risk management is provided in this report in
Management discussions and Analysis section.

TRANSFER OF DIVIDEND/SHARES TO INVESTOR
EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND (IEPF)

In accordance with the provisions of Section 124(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013, dividend lying unclaimed in
the unpaid dividend account for a period of 7 (Seven)
years is required to be transferred by the Company to
the Investor Education & Protection Fund (“IEPF").
Accordingly, an amount of Rs. 53,896 (Rupees Fifty-
Three thousand and Eight hundred and Ninety-Six
Only) being dividend for the financial year 2016-17
lying unclaimed for a period of 7 years was transferred
by the Company during the financial year 2024-25 to
the IEPF.

Pursuant to Section 124(6) of the Act read with Investor
Education and Protection Fund Authority (Accounting,
Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 (“the IEPF
Rules”), the Company is, also, required to transfer all
shares in respect of which dividend has not been
claimed for 7 (Seven) consecutive years or more to the
IEPF Authority.

Accordingly, 8,011 (Eight Thousand and Eleven) shares
relating to financial year 2016-17 have been transferred
by the Company during the financial year 2024-25 to
the IEPF Authority.

The Members are hereby informed that the 7 Years
period for payment of the dividend pertaining to
Financial Year 2017-2018 will expire on 04" November,
2025 and thereafter the amount standing to the credit
in the said account will be transferred to the “Investor
Education and Protection Fund” of the Central
Government.

The Due dates for the transfer of Dividends to Investor
Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) pertaining to
previous financial years are given below:

Table

Sr.No. Financial Year Date of Declaration Last Date of Claiming
of Dividend Dividend

1 2017-18 29.09.2018 04.11.2025

2 2018-19 30.09.2019 05.11.2026

3 2019-20 No Dividend

4 2020-21 No Dividend

5 2021-22 No Dividend

6 2022-23 No Dividend

7. 2023-24 No Dividend
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COMPOSITION OF CSR COMMITTEE AND
CONTENTS OF CSR POLICY

The Company does not have the net worth of Rs. 500
Crore or more, or turnover of 1,000 Crore or more, or a
net profit of Rs.5 Crore or more during the financial
year 2024-25. Hence, Section 135 of the Companies
Act, 2013 relating to Corporate Social Responsibility is
not applicable and the Company need not adopt any
Corporate Social Responsibility Policy.

SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE
REGULATORS

During the period under review, there were no
significant and material orders passed by the regulators
or Courts or Tribunals impacting the going concern
status and the company's operations in future.

CODE OF CONDUCT FOR THE PREVENTION OF
INSIDER TRADING

The Board of Directors has adopted the Insider Trading
Policy in accordance with the requirements of the SEBI
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulation, 2015 and
the applicable Securities laws. The Insider Trading Policy
of the Company lays down guidelines and procedures
to be followed, and disclosures to be made while
dealing in shares of the Company, as well as the
consequences of violation.

The policy has been formulated to regulate, monitor
and ensure reporting of deals by employees and to
maintain the highest ethical standards of dealing in
Company securities. The Insider Trading Policy of the
Company covering code of practices and procedures
for fair disclosure of unpublished price sensitive
information and code of conduct for the prevention
of insider trading, is available on our website i.e.
www.cilsecurities.com.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Company complies with all applicable Secretarial
Standards issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India.

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 26th July, 2025

Registered office:

214, Raghava Ratna Towers,
Chirag Ali Lane, Abids,
Hyderabad-500 001

Krishna Kumar Maheshwari
Managing Director and CFO
DIN: 00223241

LISTING ARRANGEMENTS

The Company's shares are listed on BSE Limited. The
Company has paid the annual listing fees for the
financial year 2025-26 to the above mentioned Stock
Exchange in the prescribed timelines.

THE DETAILS OF APPLICATIONS MADE OR ANY
PROCEEDINGS PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY
AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 DURING THE YEAR
ALONG WITH THEIR STATUS AS AT THE END OF
THE FINANCIAL YEAR

No application has been made or proceeding pending
under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 in
respect of the company.

THE DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT
OF VALUATION DONE AT THE TIME OF ONE TIME
SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE
TAKING LOAN FROM BANKS OR FINANCIAL
INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE REASON
THEREOF

This clause is not applicable to the Company for the
year 2024-25.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board of Directors wish to place on record its
appreciation for the extended co-operation and
assistance rendered to the Company and acknowledge
with gratitude the continued support and cooperation
extended by the investors, clients, business associates
and bankers. The regulatory authorities have also put
Indian Capital market on par with other international
Markets. Your Directors also acknowledge the full-
fledged cooperation and dedicated efforts put in by
the employees across all levels in the organization and
place on record its appreciation for the services
rendered.

By Order of the Board of Directors of
CIL SECURITIES LMITED

Pramila Maheshwar
Director
DIN: 00223430
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ANNEXURE-I
REMUNERATION RATIO OF THE DIRECTOS/KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

The information required pursuant to Section 197 read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is furnished hereunder:

A. The ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the
Company for the financial year 2023-24 and the percentage increase in remuneration of each Director,
Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary in the financial year 2024-25:

B.

Sr.No. [ Name of the Directors Designation Ratio of remuneration | Ratio of remuneration Percentage

of each Director of each Director to increase/
to median remuneration | median remuneration (decrease) in
of Employees of Employees remuneration
(FY 2023-24) (FY 2024-25)

1 Mr. K. K. Maheshwari Managing Director 481 6.64 38.05

2. Mr. Ashok Kumar Inani Director-Finance/CFO 3.63 4.50 2397

3. Mr. Piyush Modi Non-Executive Director NA NA NA

4, Mrs. Pramila Maheshwari Non-Executive Director NA NA NA

5. Mr. Budhi Prakash Toshniwal | Independent Director NA NA NA

6. Mr. F. R. Bhote Independent Director NA NA NA

7. Mr. Om Prakash Jagetiya Independent Director NA NA NA

8. Mr. Santosh Kumar Rathi Independent Director NA NA NA

9. Ms. Purva Singh Thakur Company Secretary 151 1.64 8.61

10. | Ms. N.Vaishnavi Company Secretary - 0.18

Notes:

1. Mr. Budhi Prakash Toshniwal, Independent Director of the Company ceased to be Director due to completion
of tenure as Independent Director on 27th April, 2024.

2. Mr. Feroz Russi Bhote, Independent Director of the Company ceased to be Director due to completion of
tenure as Independent Director on 27th April, 2024.

3. Mr. Om Prakash Jagetiya was appointed as Additional Director (Category Independent Director) of the
company on 27th April, 2024 and was appointed as Director (Category Independent Director) in the Annual
General Meeting held on 23rd July, 2024.

4. Mr. Santosh Kumar Rathi was appointed as Additional Director (Category Independent Director) of the
company on 27th April, 2024 and was appointed as Director (Category Independent Director) in the Annual
General Meeting held on 23rd July, 2024.

5. Mr. Ashok Kumar Inani, Director-Finance/ CFO of the Company resigned on 02nd November, 2024 due to
completion of Tenure.

6.  Mr. Krishna Kumar Maheshwari, Managing Director of the Company was appointed as CFO in the Board
meeting held on 28th October, 2024, w.e.f 03rd November, 2024.

7. Ms. Purva Singh Thakur, Company Secretary of the Company resigned on 18th February, 2025 due to personal
reasons.

8 Ms. N. Vaishnavi, Company Secretary of the Company appointed on 20th February, 2025.
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C.  The Percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year 2024-25 was
14.95%.

D.  Number of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company as on 31st March, 2025 are 32.

E.  Average percentile increase of 11.29% was made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial
personnel during the financial year 2024-25.

F.  There are no employees of the Company who was paid remuneration in excess of the Remuneration paid
to the Managing Director or Whole-time Director during the financial year 2024-25.

Affirmation:

It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid during the financial year 2024-25 is as per the Remuneration
Policy of the Company.
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ANNEXURE-II

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
For the financial year ended 31t March, 2025
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
The Members,
CIL Securities Limited

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence
to good corporate practices by CIL Securities Limited (hereinafter called “the Company”). Secretarial Audit was
conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and
authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the company
has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31t March, 2025, complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism
in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
Company for the Financial Year ended on 31t March, 2025 according to the applicable provisions of:

(i)  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
(i)  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA) and the rules made there under;
(i)  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of
Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;- Not
Applicable for the period

(v)  The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India
Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'):-

(@) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011;

(c)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

(d)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2018 and amendments thereof;- Not Applicable for the period

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity)
Regulations, 2021- Not Applicable for the period

()  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 and amendments thereof;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity shares) Regulations, 2021 and
amendments thereof- Not Applicable for the period
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(h)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018 and amendments
thereof- Not Applicable for the period

(vi)  Other laws applicable specifically to the Company, namely:
(@) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Merchant Bankers) Regulations, 1992

(b)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Investor Protection and Education Fund) Regulations,
2009.

(c)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depository Participants) Regulations, 2018
I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i)  Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India with respect to board and
general meetings.

(i) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited read with the SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

I further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-
Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that
took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda
were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

As per the minutes, the decisions at the Board Meetings were taken unanimously.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size
and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines.

I further report that during the audit period the company has no specific events / actions having a major
bearing on the company's affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards,
etc. referred to above.

Place: Hyderabad Govind Toshniwal
Date: 14™ May, 2025 Practicing Company Secretary
ACS: A37468, CP NO: 24333
UDIN: A037468G000336901
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To,

Annexure A

The Members,
CIL Securities Limited

My Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year ended 31t March, 2025 of even date is to be read along with
this letter.

1.

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. My responsibility
is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit.

I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance
about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to
ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. I believe that the processes and practices, I
followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the
Company.

Wherever required, I have obtained the Management Representation about the compliance of laws, rules
and regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is
the responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test
basis.

The compliance by the Company of the applicable financial laws like direct and indirect tax laws and
maintenance of financial records and books of accounts has not been reviewed by me since the same
have been subject to review by statutory auditors and other professionals.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the
efficacy or effectiveness and with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

Place: Hyderabad Govind Toshniwal
Date: 14" May, 2025 Practicing Company Secretary

ACS: A37468, CP NO: 24333
UDIN: A037468G000336901
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ANNEXURE-III

SECRETARIAL COMPLIANCE REPORT OF CIL SECURITIES LIMITED
FOR THE FINANICIAL YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2025

[Pursuant to Circular CIR/CFD/CMD1/27/2019 dated February 08, 2019 for the purpose of compliance with
Regulation 24A of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Retirements) Regulations, 2015]

To,

CIL Securities Limited,
214, Raghava Ratna Towers,
Chirag Ali Lane Abids,
Hyderabad — 500001

CIN of the Company: L67120TG1989PLC010188
Authorised Capital: 6,00,00,000

I have conducted the review of the compliance of the applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to
good corporate practices by CIL Securities Limited (CIN: L67120TG1989PLC010188) (hereinafter referred as ‘the
listed entity’), having its Registered Office at 214, Raghava Ratna Towers, Chirag Ali Lane Abids, Hyderabad -
500001. Secretarial Review was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the
corporate conducts/statutory compliances and to provide our observations thereon.

I have examined:

(@  All the documents and records made available to us and explanations provided by CIL Securities Limited
(‘Listed entity"),

(b) the filings/ submissions made by the Listed entity to the stock exchanges,

(c)  website of the Listed entity,

(d) other document/ filing, as may be relevant, which has been relied upon to make this report.

for the financial year ended 31t March, 2025 (‘Review Period’), in respect of compliance with the provisions of:

i. The Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’) and the Regulations, circulars, guidelines
issued thereunder; and

ii. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA’), rules made thereunder and the Regulations,
circulars, guidelines issued there under by the Securities and Exchange Board of India ('SEBI').

The specific Regulations, whose provisions and the circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder, have been examined,
include:

(@) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015;

(b)  Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018
— Not Applicable during the period under review;

(c) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations,
2011;

(d)  Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018 — Not Applicable during
the period under review;

(e)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations,
2021— Not Applicable during the period under review;
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(k)
U

(m)

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non- Convertible Securities) Regulations,
2021 — Not Applicable during the period under review;

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible and Redeemable
Preference Shares) Regulations,2013; — Not Applicable during the period under review;

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories & Participants) Regulations, 2018;

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Investor Protection and Education Fund) Regulations, 2009;
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrar to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulation, 1993;
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Merchant Bankers) Regulations, 1992

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Stock Brokers) Regulations, 1992 and circulars/ guidelines issued
thereunder;

And based on the above examination, I report that, during the Review period:

(a)

The listed entity has complied with the provisions of the above Regulations and circulars/ guidelines
issued thereunder, except in respect of matters specified below:

Sr. |Compliance Requirement | Regulation/| Devia- | Action | Type of| Details of|Fine Observations | Management| Remarks
No. |(Regulations/ circulars/ | Circular No.| tions | Taken by | Action | Violation|Amount| /Remarks of | Response
guidelines including the Practicing
specific clause) Company
Secretary
Not Applicable
b)  The Listed entity has taken the following actions to comply with the observations made in previous reports:
Sr.No | Observations/ Remarks Of | Observations Compliance Details of Remedial actions, | Comments of the PCS
the Practicing Company | made in the Requirement violation / if any, taken by|on the actions taken
Secretary in the previous | secretarial (Regulations/ deviations and | the listed entity | by the listed entity
reports) (PCS) compliance report| circulars/ actions taken /
for the year ended| guidelines penalty imposed,
2023-24 including if any, on the
specific clause) | listed entity

Not Applicable
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(n)  Ihereby report that, during the review period the compliance status of the listed entity with the following
requirements:

Sr. Compliance |Observations

No. Particulars Status /Remarks
(Yes/No/NA) by PCS

1) Secretarial Standards: Yes NIL

The compliances of the listed entity are in accordance with the
applicable Secretarial Standards (SS) issued by the Institute
of Company Secretaries India (ICSI)

2) Adoption and timely updation of the Policies: Yes NIL

« All applicable policies under SEBI Regulations are adopted
with the approval of board of directors of the listed entities

« All the policies are in conformity with SEBI Regulations and
has been reviewed & timely updated as per the regulations/
circulars/guidelines issued by SEBI

3) Maintenance and disclosures on Website: Yes NIL

« The Listed entity is maintaining a functional website

« Timely dissemination of the documents/ information under
a separate section on the website

«  Web-links provided in annual corporate governance reports
under Regulation 27(2) are accurate and specific which
re-directs to the relevant document(s)/ section of the website

4) Disqualification of Director: Yes NIL
None of the Director of the Listed Entity are disqualified under
Section 164 of Companies Act, 2013

5) Details related to Subsidiaries of listed entities have NA NIL
been examined w.r.t.:

a) Identification of material subsidiary companies

b) Disclosure requirement of material as well as other subsidiaries

6) Preservation of Documents:
The listed entity is preserving and maintaining records as Yes NIL
prescribed under SEBI Regulations and disposal of records as per
Policy of Preservation of Documents and Archival policy prescribed
under SEBI LODR Regulations, 2015.

7) Performance Evaluation: Yes NIL
The listed entity has conducted performance evaluation of

the Board, Independent Directors and the Committees at the start
of every financial year/during the financial year prescribed in

SEBI Regulations

8) Related Party Transactions: Yes NIL
a) The listed entity has obtained prior approval of Audit
Committee for all Related party transactions

by . inedt . .

In-case no-prior approvat obtained the-fisted-entity-sha
provide detailed reasons along with-co atiom whethe
the transactio S:”e.e subsequently-approved/ratifiec
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9) Disclosure of events or information: Yes NIL
The listed entity has provided all the required disclosure(s) under
Regulation 30 along with Schedule III of SEBI LODR Regulations,
2015 within the time limits prescribed thereunder.

10) Prohibition of Insider Trading: Yes NIL
The listed entity is in compliance with Regulation 3(5) & 3(6) SEBI
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015

11) Actions taken by SEBI or Stock Exchange(s), if any: Yes NIL
No Actions taken against the listed entity/its promoters/directors/
subsidiaries either by SEBI or by Stock Exchanges (including under
the Standard Operating Procedures issued by SEBI through various
circulars) under SEBI Regulations and circulars/ guidelines

issued thereunder

tor)The actions takem-against the fisted entity/its promoters;
directo S.7F.St5,s ctaries-eithe SS.SEEI or by-Stock-Exchanges

12) Resignation of statutory auditors from the listed entity or NA NIL
its material subsidiaries:

In case of resignation of statutory auditor from the listed entity

or any of its material subsidiaries during the financial year, the
listed entity and / or its material subsidiary(ies) has/have complied
with paragraph 6.1 and 6.2 of section V-D of chapter V of the
Master Circular on compliance with the provisions of the LODR
Regulations by listed entities.

13) Additional Non-compliances, if any: Yes NIL
No additional non-compliance observed for all SEBI regulation/
circular/guidance note etc.

I further, report that the listed entity is in compliance/ not in compliance with the disclosure requirements of
Employee Benefit Scheme Documents in terms of regulation 46(2) (za) of the LODR Regulations- Not Applicable

Assumptions & Limitation of scope and Review:

1.  Compliance of the applicable laws and ensuring the authenticity of documents and information furnished,
are the responsibilities of the management of the Company.

2. My responsibility is to certify based upon our examination of relevant documents and information. This is
neither an audit nor an expression of opinion.

3. I'have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial Records and Books of Accounts of the
Company.

4. This Report is solely for the intended purpose of compliance in terms of Regulation 24A(2) of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and is neither an assurance as to the
future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

Place: Hyderabad Govind Toshniwal

Date: 14th May 2025 Practicing Company Secretary
ACS: A37468, CP NO: 24333
UDIN: A037468G000336800
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Corporate Governance is based on the principles of
Integrity, Fairness, Equity, Transparency, Accountability
and Commitment to Values. Good governance practice
stem from the culture and mindset of the organization.
As stakeholders across the globe evince keen interest
in the practices and performance of companies,
Corporate Governance has emerged on the center
stage.

We, at CIL Securities Limited, believe that efficient,
transparent and impeccable corporate governance is
vital for stability, profitability and desired growth of the
business of any organization. Importance of such
corporate governance has now further intensified,
owing to ever growing competition in businesses in
almost all economic sectors.

We are committed to continuously scaling up our
corporate governance standards. Our Corporate
Governance framework is based on the following main
principles:

. Compliance with relevant provisions of Securities
Laws and conformity with globally accepted
practices of Corporate Governance, Secretarial
Standards provided by ICSI and other applicable
laws of India in true spirit.

. Integrity in financial reporting and timelessness
of disclosures.

. Transparency in the functioning and practices of
the Board and its Committees.

. Establishing better risk management framework
and risk mitigating measures.

. Timely and balanced disclosure of material
information concerning the Company to its
stakeholders.

. Transparency and accountability.

. Compliance with the applicable laws and
regulations.
. Fair and equitable treatment of its stakeholders.

In accordance with Regulation 34(3) of SEBI (LODR)
Regulation, 2015 and some of the best practices
followed internationally on Corporate Governance, a
report containing the details of governance systems
and processes at CIL Securities Limited are as under:

(a)

COMPANY’'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF
GOVERNANCE

The Company's philosophy on Corporate
Governance envisages attainment of the highest
levels of transparency, accountability and equity
in all facets of its operations, and in all
interactions with its stakeholders including
shareholders, employees, lenders, Government
and society at large.

The Company believes that the concept of
corporate governance is founded upon the core
values of transparency, empowerment,
accountability, independent monitoring and
environmental consciousness. The Company has
always given its best efforts to uphold and
nurture these values across all operational
aspects. As a means to this end, the Company
formed a Board comprising reputed experts, and
inducted persons of eminence as Independent
Directors. These people contribute to corporate
strategizing and provide external perspectives,
wherever appropriate. The Company believes
that all its actions must serve the underlying goal
of enhancing shareholder value over a sustained
period of time.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Composition of the Board

We have an optimum combination of Executive,
Non-Executive and Independent directors in the
Board, which is essential to separate the two main
Board Functions viz. governance and
management. The composition of Board is in
conformity with the Section 149 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17(1) of SEBI
(LODR) Regulations, 2015. As on 31t March, 2025,
the Board of Directors consists of 5 Directors out
of which One is Executive Director, 4 are Non-
Executive Directors (Out of which 2 are
Independent Directors & 1 is Woman Director).

The routine affairs of the Company are managed
by the Executive Directors of the Company. The
Board approves, reviews and oversees the
functions of the Management to ensure that the
long-term objective of maximizing profits and
enhancing stakeholders’ value is achieved.
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The composition of the Board and number of directorship held by them as on 31t March, 2025:

Name Relationship No. of No. of |Attendance] Name & Category Membership(s) of other
between Board Meetings| at the of Directors in Board Committee
Directors Meetings |Attended| AGM other Listed (including the Company)
Inter-se held Companies
Membership | Chairmanship
Executive Director (Managing Director and CFO)
Mr. Krishna Kumar Spouse of 5 5 Yes | RajPackaging Ltd. 2
Maheshwari Mrs. Pramila Non Executive
(Promoter) Maheshwari Independent Director
Non-Executive Directors
Mrs. Pramila Spouse of 5 5 Yes - 1 1
Maheshwari Mr. Krishna Kumar
(Promoter) Maheshwari
Mr. Piyush Modi Not related 5 5 Yes
Independent Non-Executive Directors
Mr. Om Prakash Not related 5 5 Yes - 1 1
Jagetiya
(Chairperson)
Mr. Santosh Kumar Not related 5 5 Yes |Aluwind InfraTech Ltd 2 2
Rathi Non Executive
Independent Director

Note: Membership(s) of other Board Committees include membership / chairpersonship of Audit Committee and
Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee of public limited Companies, whether listed or not.

None of the Directors on the Board are a member on

more

than 10 Committees, and Chairman of more than

5 Committees, across all the companies in which they
are Directors. None of the Directors hold office in more
than 10 public companies, and none of the Directors

serve
listed

as Independent Director in more than seven
companies.

The brief profile of your Company’s Board of
Directors are as under:

0

Mr. Krishna Kumar Maheshwari is a graduate
in Commerce and has more than 36 years of
experience in the line of Investments activities,
Merchant Banking, Registrar & Share Transfer
Agents, Stock Broking Activity and other
diversified financial activities. He is the Promoter,
Managing Director and CFO of the Company and
has been associated with Company’s
development and diversification plans. Mr.
Krishna Kumar Maheshwari holds 22,71,250

(ii)

(iii)

Equity shares of the Company representing
45.43% of the paid up share capital as on 31
March, 2025.

Mr. Piyush Modi is a graduate in Commerce and
is having more than 27 years of experience in
financial services and Capital Market operations.
Mr. Piyush Modi is a Non-Executive Director of
the Company and holds 500 Equity shares of the
Company representing 0.01% of the paid up
share capital as on 31t March, 2025.

Mrs. Pramila Maheshwari is a graduate in
Commerce and has experience in Capital Market
operations of more than 31 years. She is the
Promoter Director of the Company. She is a Non-
Executive Director, Chairperson of the
Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the
Company. Mrs. Pramila Maheshwari holds
7,68,500 Equity shares representing 15.37% of the
paid up share capital as on 31t March, 2025.
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(iv) Mr. Om Prakash Jagetiya is an Independent
Director of the Company, a BE (Hons) degree
from BITS Pilani, Masters in Business
Administration and has more than 36 years of
experience with established companies like A.C.C.
Ltd., Zuari Group (of KK Birla), Nagarjuna Fertilizer
& Chemicals Ltd., Hyderabad Industries Ltd (CK
Birla Group), Anrak Aluminum Ltd. Mr.Om
Prakash Jagetiyadoes not hold any shares inthe
Company and is also a Director in DCS Techno
Services Private Limited.

(v)  Mr. Santosh Rathi is an Independent Director
of the Company a post graduate in Commerce,
having more than 52 years of Experience in
diversified fields like Banking, Real Estate etc., and
has expertise in the field of Legal, Finance and
marketing. Presently he is also holding
Directorships in ENR Infra Projects Pvt Ltd as
Executive Director and AluwindInfra-Tech
Limited, Prima Urbanscapes Private Ltd, Texcon
Steels Limited, Moneytree Entertainment Limited.
Mr. Santosh Rathi does not hold any shares in
the Company.

The Board is structured with a thoughtful combination
of various skills, competencies and experience which
brings in diversity to the Board's perspectives.

Specific areas of focus or expertise of individual Board
Members have been highlighted in the table below.
However, absence of a mark against a member's name
does not necessarily mean the member does not
possess the corresponding qualification or skill at all.
(Table)

Confirmation of Independence

The Company has received declaration from the
Independent Directors confirming that they meet the
criteria of independence as prescribed under Section
149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there
under and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. In the
opinion of the Board, the Independent Directors fulfil
the criteria for independence as specified in SEBI
(LODR) Regulations, 2015 and are independent from
the management.

Familiarisation Programme

Your Company has put in place a structured induction
and familiarisation programme for all its Directors

(b) Core competency of the Board of Directors . .
as per Part C of Schedule V- Corporate ;EdUd'Eg thf‘ Independenthlrc.elcltto'rs. ThetCorrlwpiEy
Governance Report Requirement of the SEBI I ;OUg dsui Dpro?rambmf amiliarizes n'ot only the
(LODR) Regulations, 2015 ndependent Directors but any new appointee on the
Table
Director’'s Name Area of skills/ Expertise/ Competencies
Knowledge of | Technical | Finance/ Leadership Board service
Industry- Stock Accountancy & Governance
Broking, Registrar
& Share Transfer
Agent, Merchant
Banking &
Depository
Mr. Krishna Kumar v v v v v
Maheshwari
Mrs. Pramila v v v v
Maheshwari
Mr. Piyush Modi v v v v v
Mr. Om Prakash v v v v v
Jagetiya
Mr. Santosh Rathi v v v v v
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Board, with a brief background of the Company, their
roles, rights, responsibilities in the Company, nature
of the Industry in which the Company operates,
Business Model, Operations of the Company, etc.

Continual Familiarization Modules

To understand and remain updated on the business,
operations of the Company and changes in the
regulatory regime on a regular basis, the independent
directors at the Board meetings and relevant
committee meetings are provided with quarterly
updates on business performance, operations, market
share, financial parameters, working capital
management, fund flows, senior management change,
major litigation, compliances, donations, regulatory
scenario etc.

They are also informed of the important policies of
the Company including the Code of Conduct for Board
members and Senior Management Personnel and the
Code of Conduct to regulate, monitor and report
trading by insiders etc.

The Managing Director, CFO & Company Secretary,
business heads and other senior officials of the
Company make presentations to the Board members
on a periodical basis, briefing them on the operations
of the Company, strategy, risks, new initiatives, etc.

3. BOARD MEETINGS, ITS COMMITTEE
MEETINGS AND PROCEDURES

(a) Institutionalized decision making process

With a view to institutionalize corporate affairs
and set up systems and procedures for advance
planning for matters requiring discussions/
decisions by the Board, the Company has defined
Guidelines for the meeting of the Board and the
Committee thereof. These Guidelines seek to
systematize the decision-making process at the
meeting of the Board/ Committees in an
informed and efficient manner.

(b) Scheduling and selection of Agenda Items for
Board Meetings

(i)  Minimum four Board Meetings are held every
year, which are prescheduled. Apart from the
above, additional Board Meetings are convened
by giving appropriate notice to address the
specific needs of the Company. In case of
business exigencies or urgency of matters,
resolutions are passed by way of circulation.

(i) All departments of the Company are encouraged
to plan their functions well in advance,
particularly with regard to matters requiring
discussion/approval/ decision at the Board/
Committee meetings.

Details under Regulation 46 of the familiarization programmes imparted to Independent Directors
pursuant to Regulation 25(7) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,

2015
S. No | Name of the Independent No. of programmes attended No. of hours spent insuch programmes
Directors
During the On cumulative During the On cumulative
financial year | basis till date FinancialYear basis till date
2024-25 2024-25
1 Mr. Om Prakash Jagetiya® 1 1 60 Minutes 60 Minutes
2 Mr. Santosh Kumar Rathi* 1 1 60 Minutes 60 Minutes
3 Mr. Budhi Prakash Toshniwal® NA 7 NA 240 Minutes
4 Mr. FR. Bohte® NA 7 NA 240 Minutes

# Appointed as an Independent Director effective 27.04.2024
@ Retired as an Independent Director effective 27.04.2024

The familiarization programme for Independent Directors is uploaded on the website of the Company i.e.

www.cilsecurities.com.
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(ii)

The Information placed before the Board
includes:

Business plans, capital budgets and any updates.
Quarterly results of the Company.

Minutes of the Audit Committee and other
Committees of the Board, and also resolution
passed by way of circulation.

The information on recruitment and the
remuneration of senior officers.

Materially important show cause, demand,
prosecution and penalty notices.

Delegation of administrative powers/authority to
the management.

The information on financial obligation and
disciplinary action.

Any issue, which involves possible public liability
claims of substantial nature, including any
judgment or order/strictures passed on the
conduct of the Company or any adverse view etc.

Enterprise that may have negative implications
on the Company.

Significant employee’s problems and their
proposed solutions. Any significant development
in Human Resources.

Compliance of regulatory, statutory or listing
requirements and shareholders services.

Major Accounting provisions.

Quarterly summary of all long term borrowings
made, bank guarantees issued and investments
made.

Status of the business risk exposures, its
management and its related action plans.

Making investments of surplus funds.

Proposals for investment, mergers and
acquisitions.

Recommendation/declaration of dividend.
General notices of interest of Directors.

Terms of reference of Board Committees.

(iv)

(c)

(d)

(e)

U]

The Chairman of the Board and the Compliance
Officer in consultation with the other concerned
team members of the senior management,
finalize the agenda papers for the Board
Meetings.

Board Material

In the defined formats Agenda and Notes on
Agenda are circulated to the Directors in advance.
All material information is incorporated in the
Agenda papers for facilitating meaningful and
focused discussions at the meeting. Where any
document to the Agenda, are not attached the
same is tabled before the meeting with specific
reference in the Agenda. In special and
exceptional circumstances, additional or
supplementary item(s) on the Agenda are added
on permission.

Recording Minutes of proceedings at Board
and Committee meetings

Draft minutes are circulated to all the Members
of the board / Committee for their comments.
The final minutes are entered in the Minutes
book within 30 days from the conclusion of the
meeting.

Post Meeting Follow-up Mechanism

The Guidelines for the Board and the Committee
Meetings facilitate in effective post meeting
follow-up, review and reporting process for the
decision taken by the Board and the Committees
thereof. Action taken report/ appraisal on the
decisions and minutes of the previous meeting
of the Board / Committee is put for noting before
the Board/ Committee.

Compliance

The Compliance Officer while preparing the
Agenda, Notes on Agenda, Minutes etc. of the
Meeting(s), is responsible for and is required to
ensure adherence to all the applicable laws and
regulations including the Companies Act, 2013
and rules thereunder, and the Secretarial
Standards recommended by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India as applicable.
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The Attendance of the Directors at the Board Meetings held during the Financial Year 2024-25

Total Five (5) Board Meetings were held during the year on 26th April, 2024, 10th August, 2024, 28th October,
2024, 08th February, 2025, 20th February, 2025.

Sr. Name of the Director Designation Attendance at the
No. Board Meetings
1 Mr. Krishna Kumar Maheshwari | Managing Director and CFO* 5

2. Mr. Piyush Modi Non-Executive Director 5

3. Mrs. Pramila Maheshwari Non-Executive Director 5

4. Mr. Om Prakash Jagetiya Independent Director 5

5. Mr. Santosh Kumar Rathi Independent Director 5

*Appointed as CFO with effect from 03rd November, 2024.

4.

(a)

BOARD COMMITTEES

Details of the committees of the Board and other related information are provided hereunder:

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee, constituted in accordance with the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Regulation 18 of the Listing Regulations, comprised of 3 Directors as on 31t March, 2025
having knowledge/ expertise in the areas of accounting/ financial management.

Brief description of terms of reference:

The terms of reference of the Committee are as follows:

a) overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process and disclosure of financial information to
ensure presentation of correct, sufficient and credible financial statements.

b)  Recommending appointment and removal of external auditors and fixing their fees.

¢)  Reviewing with management the quarterly, half-yearly and annual financial results/ statements with
special emphasis on accounting policies and practices, compliances with accounting standards and
other legal requirements concerning financial statements.

d) Reviewing the adequacy of the Audit and compliance functioning including policies, procedures,
techniques and other regulatory requirements.

e)  Reviewing the adequacy of internal control systems and significant audit findings.

f) Discussion with external auditors regarding nature and scope of audit.

The Audit Committee comprises of the following Non-Executive Director (NED) and Independent Directors

(ID):

Mr. Om Prakash Jagetiya (ID)
Mr. Santosh Kumar Rathi (ID)
Mrs. Pramila Maheshwari (NED)

Chairperson
Member

Member
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The dates on which the Audit Committee Meetings were held and the attendance of the Members at the said

Meeting are as under:

Sr. | Dates on which Audit Committee Attendance at the Meeting

No.| Meeting was held on
Mr. Om Prakash Mr. Santosh Mrs. Pramila
Jagetiya Kumar Rathi Maheshwari

1 26th April, 2024 Attended Attended Attended

2 10th August, 2024 Attended Attended Attended

3 28th October, 2024 Attended Attended Attended

4 08th February, 2025 Attended Attended Attended

The Statutory Auditor and Director-Finance/CFO were also invited to attend the Meetings of 1% three Quarters
and later post resignation of Director-Finance/CFO, Statutory Auditor attended the meeting on 08" February,

2025.

(b) Nomination & Remuneration Committee

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee, constituted in accordance with the provisions of Section
178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Regulation 19 of the Listing Regulations, comprised of 3 Directors

as on 31t March, 2025.

Brief description of terms of reference:

The terms of reference of the Committee are as follows:

a)  Formulate criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and Independence of Directors

and evaluating the performance of the Board of Directors.

b) Identify and assess potential individuals with respect to their expertise, skills, attributes, personal
and professional standing for appointment and re-appointment as Directors/ Independent Directors
on the Board and as Key Managerial personnel’s.

c¢)  Formulate a policy relating to remuneration for the Directors and the Senior Management Employees.

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee comprises of the following Non-Executive Director (NED)

and Independent Directors (ID):
Mr. Santosh Kumar Rathi (ID)
Mrs. Pramila Maheshwari (NED)
Mrs. Om Prakash Jagetiya (ID)

Chairperson

Member
Member

The dates on which the Nomination & Remuneration Committee were held and the attendance of the Members

at the said Meeting are as under:

Sr. |Dates on which Nomination & Attendance at the Meeting

No. |Remuneration Committee was held
Mr. Santosh Mrs. Pramila Mr. Om Prakash
Kumar Rathi Maheshwari Jagetiya

1. 26th April, 2024 Attended Attended Attended

2. 28th October, 2024 Attended Attended Attended

3. 8th February, 2025 Attended Attended Attended

4. | 20th February, 2025 Attended Attended Attended
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Performance Evaluation criterial for Independent Directors:

The performance evaluation criteria for Independent Directors are determined by the Nomination and
Remuneration committee. An indicative list of factors that may be evaluated include Qualification, Experience,
participation and contribution by a director, commitment, effective deployment of knowledge and expertise,
effective management of relationship with stakeholders, integrity and maintenance of confidentiality and
independence of behaviour and judgment.

(c)

Stakeholders Relationship Committee

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee comprises of the following Non-Executive Director (NED) and
Independent Directors (ID):

Mrs. Pramila Maheshwari (NED) Chairperson
Mr. Om Prakash Jagetiya (ID) Member
Mr. Santosh Kumar Rathi (ID) Member

Ms. N Vaishnavi, Company Secretary is the Compliance officer

The dates on which the Stakeholders Relationship Committee Meetings were held and the attendance of the
Members at the said Meeting are as under:

Sr. |Dates on which Stakeholders Attendance at the Meeting
No. |Relationship Committee
Meeting was held Mr. Santosh Mrs. Pramila Mr. Om Prakash

Kumar Rathi Maheshwari Jagetiya

1 26th April, 2024 Attended Attended Attended

2 10th August, 2024 Attended Attended Attended

3 28th October, 2024 Attended Attended Attended

4 08th February, 2025 Attended Attended Attended

During the year 2024-25, details of complaints received from shareholders/ investors regarding transfer of shares,
non-receipt of declared dividends etc. are given below:

Particulars No. of Complaints
No. of shareholders’ complaints received during the financial year NIL
No. of complaints not solved to the satisfaction of shareholders NIL
No. of pending complaints NIL

(d)

There are no outstanding complaints as on 31t March, 2025.
Independent Directors Meeting

In accordance with the provisions of schedule IV (Code for Independent Directors) of the Companies Act,
2013, Meeting of the Independent Directors of the Company was held on 08" March, 2025, without the
attendance of Non-Independent Directors and Members of the Management.
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(e) Internal Complaints Committee

The Internal Complaints Committee comprises of the following members:

Mrs. Shobha Chowdary - Presiding Officer
Mr. K K Maheshwari - Member
Mrs. Santoshi Govindan - Member

Mrs. Lata Toshniwal

- Member (external member)

) Name and Designation of the Compliance Officer

Ms. Purva Singh Thakur - Company Secretary (till 18" February, 2025)

Ms. N. Vaishnavi

- Company Secretary (from 20" February, 2025)

5. SENIOR MANAGEMENT

The particulars of the Senior Management Personnel of the Company including changes therein during
the financial year 2024-25 and up to the date of this Report are as under:

S No. |Name

Description of change

1. Mr. Ashok Kumar Inani

02" November, 2024.

Ceased to be Director-Finance/ CFO with effect from

2. Mr. Krishna Kumar Maheshwari

Appointed as CFO with effect from 03 November, 2024.

3. Ms. Purva Singh Thakur

18 February, 2025

Ceased to be Company Secretary with effect from

4, Ms. N. Vaishnavi

20t February, 2025

Appointed as Company Secretary with effect from

6. REMUNERATION TO THE DIRECTORS

The details of salary, commission and perquisites (including contribution to Provident Fund/Superannuation
Fund) paid/payable for the financial year ended 31t March, 2025 to Executive Directors are as under:

(Amount in Rs.)

Name & Designation

Mr. Krishna Kumar Maheshwari
(Managing Director)

Mr. Ashok Kumar Inani
(Whole time-Director & CFO)

Salary 25,49,940 20,21,094
Perquisites 532,184 66,500
TOTAL 30,82,124 20,87,594

Note: Mr. Ashok Kumar Inani, Director-Finance/ CFO of the Company was paid remuneration till the time of

resignation i.e 02" November, 2024 due to completion of Tenure.

The Non-Executive and Independent Directors were paid only sitting fees during the financial year 2024-25.

The details of sitting fees paid during the financial year 2024-25 to Non- Executive Directors are as follows:
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Name of Director Sitting Fees Paid (in Rs.)
Mrs. Pramila Maheshwari 1,03,500
Mr. Piyush Modi 57,500
Mr. Budhi Prakash Toshniwal 23,000
Mr. Feroz Russi Bhote 23,000
Mr. Om Prakash Jagetiya 80,500
Mr. Santosh Kumar Rathi 80,500
TOTAL 3,68,000
Notes:
1. Mr Budhi Prakash Toshniwal, Independent Director of the Company was paid remuneration till he ceased
to be Director due to completion of tenure as Independent Director on 27t April, 2024.
2. Mr. Feroz Russi Bhote, Independent Director of the Company was paid remuneration till he ceased to be
Director due to completion of tenure as Independent Director on 27 April, 2024.
7. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS
Details of the last three Annual General Meetings of the Company are as under:
Year AGM/ EGM | Location Date Time
2023-24 AGM Video Conferencing (VC)/ 231 July, 2024 |12.00 PM
Other Audio Visuals Means (OAVM)
2022-23 AGM Video Conferencing (VC)/ 22" June, 2023(12.00 PM
Other Audio Visuals Means (OAVM)
2021-22 AGM Video Conferencing (VC)/ 17 June 2022 |11.00 AM
Other Audio Visuals Means (OAVM)

Special Resolution passed in the previous three AGM:

Year Special Resolution passed
2023-24 3 Special Resolution was passed
2022-23  No Special Resolution was passed
2021-22 1 Special Resolution was passed

Passing of Resolution by Postal Ballot

No resolution was passed by means of Postal Ballot during the financial year 2024-2025. At the ensuing
Annual General Meeting, no resolution is proposed to be passed through postal ballot.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The quarterly financial results are being sent to the Stock Exchanges and are being published in the
newspapers: Business Standard (English daily) and in vernacular, Mana Telangana (Telugu daily) as per
proforma prescribed under the Listing Regulation.

The same is also displayed on the Company's Website: www.cilsecurities.com.
This website also displays official news releases, if any, are displayed on the website.

The presentations made to institutional investors or to the analysts, if any, are displayed on the website.
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9. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

Company Registration Details

The Company is registered in the State of Telangana, India. The Corporate Identity Number (CIN) allotted
to the Company by Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) is L67120TG1989PLC010188.

36" Annual General Meeting
The 36" Annual General Meeting will be held through VC/OAVM on 29 September, 2025 at 11:30 AM.
Financial Year and tentative calendar

The Company follows the financial year as per the provisions of the Act i.e, a period of twelve months
from April to March.

Financial Calendar for 2025-26

Financial Year

1t April, 2025 to 31t March, 2026

Stock Code

530829

Results for the quarter ending
30t June, 2025 (tentative)

Before 15™ August, 2025

Results for the Quarter/Half Year Ending
30™ September, 2025 (tentative)

Before 14t November, 2025

Results for the quarter ending
31t December, 2025 (tentative)

Before 14t February, 2026

(tentative)

Results for the year ending 315t March, 2026

Within 60 days from the end of last quarter as
stipulated under SEBI(LODR) Regulations, 2015

Listing of Equity Shares

Name of Address Stock Code ISIN No.
Stock Exchange
BSE Limited P. ). Towers, Dalal Street, Fort, Mumbai- 400 001 530829 INE830A01012

Payment of Listing Fees
Annual Listing Fee for the year 2025-26 (as applicable) has been paid by the Company to BSE.
Monthly Share Price Movement

Month Open | High | Low | Close | No.of | No. of Total Spread
Price Price | Price Price | Shares | Trades | Turnover (Rs.) | High-Low |Close-Open

April 24 47.2 634 47.2 5477 | 121009 1543 6586751 16.2 7.57
May 24 55.8 58.7 49,5 51.57 | 218255 2208 12017708 9.2 -4.23
Jun 24 53.98 54.2 47.33 4918 | 106186 1532 5281486 6.87 -4.8
Jul 24 52 5499 | 49.11 50.96 80917 1100 4128476 5.88 -1.04
Aug 24 51.87 6796 | 455 67.24 | 458781 3498 28094171 2246 15.37
Sep 24 68 706 | 56.11 | 61.08 | 181272 2418 11062236 14.49 -6.92
Oct 24 62 65.9 54.5 57.37 | 136797 1761 8173069 114 -4.63
Nov 24 59.7 63.98 54.5 60.45 61030 905 3520341 9.48 0.75
Dec 24 67 73.69 | 5845 60.01 | 117283 1572 7618451 15.24 -6.99
Jan 25 66 66 47 5241 37016 980 2110097 19 -13.59
Feb 25 54 54 42.7 43.02 14957 577 704501 113 -10.98
Mar 25 40.31 50.05 39.1 4417 44839 635 1919069 10.95 3.86

(Source: BSE website)
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Share Price in BSE
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Registrar and Share Transfer Agent

The Company being SEBI Registered Category I Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, its RTA Department carries
on the Share Transfer and related activities in house.

Share Transfer System

As mandated by SEBI, The Equity Shares of the Company can only be issued in Dematerialized Form, while
processing service request for issue of duplicate share certificate. Claim from unclaimed suspense account,
transmission and transposition, etc. A communication to this effect was sent to all the Shareholders.

Distribution of Share Holding Category Wise (as on 31t March, 2025)

No. of Equity No. of Percentage of No. of Percentage of
shares held shareholders shareholders (%) shares held shareholding (%)
1 - 500 2498 86.50% 235954 4.72%
501 - 1000 200 6.93% 164927 3.30%
1001 - 2000 99 3.34% 142354 2.85%
2001 - 3000 33 1.14% 84150 1.68%
3001 - 4000 8 0.28% 29948 0.60%
4001 - 5000 14 0.48% 64663 1.29%
5001 - 10000 17 0.59% 125983 2.52%
10001 & Above 19 0.66% 4152021 83.04%
Total 2888 100.00 50,00,000 100.00
Share Holding Pattern (as on 31st March, 2025)

Sl. No. | Category No. of Shares % of shares
1 Promoters' Holding 37,49,991 75.00%
2 Corporate Bodies 2,04,231 4.08%
3 Individuals/others 10,28,321 20.57%
4 NRIs 17,457 0.35%

Total 50,00,000 100.00
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Dematerialization of Shares and Liquidity

The Company's shares are available for dematerialisation with both the depository viz. National Securities
Depository Limited (NSDL) and the Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL). As on 315t March, 2025,
total of 49,49,694 Equity shares of the Company, which forms 98.99% of the share capital of the Company, stands
dematerialized.

Outstanding GDRs / ADRs / Warrants or any convertible instruments, conversion date and likely impact
on equity

The Company has not issued any GDRs /ADRs / Warrants or any convertible instruments.
Address of Correspondence

For any assistance regarding dematerialization of shares, share transfer, transmissions, change of address, non-
receipt of dividend or any other query relating to shares, please write to:

CIL Securities Limited

Registered Office: #214, Raghava Ratna Towers, Chirag Ali Lane, Abids, Hyderabad-500 001
Telephone: 040-6901 1111/2320 3155

E-mail: rta@cilsecurities.com

Investor Grievance

An exclusive e-mail ID, complaints@cilsecurities.com for redressal of investor complaints has been created and
the same is available on our website i.e. www.cilsecurities.com

Credit Ratings

During the financial year under review, the Company has not obtained any credit ratings, whether in India or
abroad.

10. OTHER DISCLOSURES
a) Disclosures on materially significant related party transactions

The required disclosures of related party transactions as per the applicable Accounting Standards are
disclosed in the Notes to the Accounts. There are no transactions of material nature with the related
parties, which may have potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. The policy on dealing
with related party transactions is available on the website of the Company: www.cilsecurities.com.

b) Details of non-compliance by the Company, penalties, strictures imposed on the Company by the
Stock Exchange or SEBI or any Statutory Authority, on any matter related to capital markets, during
the last three years

The Company has complied with the requirements of Regulatory Authorities of Capital Markets. Corrective
measures have been taken whenever penalties have been imposed by Stock Exchanges in routine matters.

c) Details of establishment of vigil mechanism, whistle blower policy, and affirmation that no personnel
have been denied access to the audit committee

The Company has established a Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy. It is affirmed that no personnel
have been denied access to the Audit Committee.
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d) Details of compliance with mandatory requirements and adoption of the non-mandatory

requirements
The Company has complied with all the applicable mandatory requirements of Corporate Governance as
specified under Schedule II of the Listing Regulation.
The Company has adopted the following discretionary (non-mandatory) requirements as stated in Schedule
II-Part E, Clause E of the Listing Regulation: (i) adopting the financial statement with unmodified audit
opinion, (i) the internal auditor reporting directly to the Audit Committee. (iii) Separate posts of Chairperson
and the Managing Director or the Chief Executive Officer.

e) Code of Conduct
The Company has always encouraged and supported ethical business practices in personal and corporate
behavior by its Directors and employees. The Company has framed a specific Code of Conduct for the
members of the Board of Directors and Senior Personnel of the Company, in addition to that a special
Code of Conduct for dealing in equity shares and other listed securities of the company is also in place.

f)  Details of utilization of funds raised through preferential allotment or qualified institutions
placement
The Company has not raised any funds through preferential allotment or qualified institutions placement
during the Financial Year ended 31t March, 2025.

g) A certificate given by the Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer of the Company to the Board, in
accordance with the provisions of Regulation 17(8) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, on the accuracy
of the financial statements for the financial year ended 31t March, 2025 and adequacy of internal controls
is annexed hereto and forms an integral part of this Report.

h) Certificate from Company Secretary in Practice
A certificate from a Company Secretary in Practice stating that none of the Directors on the Board of the
Company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of Company
by SEBI or Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority is enclosed to this report.

i) Recommendation by Committees
There has been no such incidence where the Board has not accepted the Recommendation of the
Committees of the Company during the year under review.

j) Consolidated Fees to Auditors
The consolidated fee paid by the Company to the Statutory Auditor for all the services rendered
during the financial year 2024-25 is 2.65 Lakhs.

k) Disclosures in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) Act, 2013

S. No. Particulars Number

1. Number of complaints on Sexual harassment received during the year NIL

2. Number of Complaints disposed off during the year Not Applicable
3. Number of cases pending as on end of the Financial Year Not Applicable
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)]

m)

n)

o)

p)

Loans and Advances

During the financial year under review, no loans or advances were made by the Company in the nature of
loans to firms /Companies in which Directors are interested.

Corporate Governance Requirements

During the financial year under review, the Company has complied with the corporate governance
requirements specified in Regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46
of the LODR Regulations.

Compliance Certificate

The Company has complied with the requirements of Schedule V Corporate Governance Report sub-
paras (2) to (10) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015. As required by Regulation 34 (3) read with Schedule V of the SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015, a certificate on Corporate Governance issued by the Statutory Auditor is annexed with
this report.

Disclosures with respect to Demat Suspense Account/ Unclaimed Suspense Account

As on 31t March, 2025, there are no outstanding shares lying in the Demat Suspense Account/ Unclaimed
Suspense Account.

All the applicable polices are placed on the website of the Company, i.e. www.cilsecurities.com.

Declaration on compliance with Code of Conduct
(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para D of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

All members of the Board and Senior Management Personnel of the Company have affirmed, due observance
of the code of conduct, framed pursuant to SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and the Policy of Code of Conduct of
the Company, so far as it is applicable to them and there is no non-compliance thereof during the year ended
31t March, 2025.

Place: Hyderabad Krishna Kumar Maheshwari
Date: 29th April, 2025 Managing Director and CFO

DIN: 00223241
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COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE
Pursuant to Regulation 17(8) read with Part B of Schedule II of SEBI (Listing obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015

I hereby certify that:

a) I have reviewed Audited Financial Statements and the Cash Flow Statement for the Financial Year ended
31t March, 2025 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:

i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain
statements that might be misleading;

ii)  these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance
with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

b)  There are, to the best of my knowledge and belief no transactions entered into by the Company during
the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s code of conduct.

¢) I accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that
we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial
reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or
operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose
to take to rectify these deficiencies.

d) I have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee that there are no:
i) significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

i) significant changes in accounting policies during the year requiring disclosure in the notes to the
financial statements and

iii)  instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of
the management or an employee having significant role in the Company’s internal control system
over financial reporting.

For CIL Securities Limited

Krishna Kumar Maheshwari
Date: : 29th April, 2025 Managing Director and CFO
Place: Hyderabad DIN: 00223241
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

(pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10) (i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To,

The Members of

CIL SECURITIES LIMITED
214, Raghva Ratna Towers,
Chirag Ali Lanes, Abids,
Hyderabad - 500001

I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of
CIL Securities Limited having CIN L67120TG1989PLC010188, and having registered office situated at 214,
Raghva Ratna Towers, Chirag Ali Lanes, Abids, Hyderabad — 500001 (hereinafter referred to as 'the Company’),
produced before me by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with
Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including Directors
Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations
furnished to me by the Company and its officers, I hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of
the Company as stated below for the financial year ended on 315t March, 2025 have been debarred or
disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and
Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such other Statutory Authority.

Sr. No. | Name of Director DIN Date of Appointment
1 Mr. Krishna Kumar Maheshwari | 00223241 29/06/1989
2 Mrs. Pramila Maheshwari 00223430 31/12/1993
3 Mr. Piyush Modi 00036680 31/01/2003
4 Mr. Om Prakash Jagetiya 00546495 27/04/2024
5 Mr. Santosh Kumar Rathi 06478349 27/04/2024

Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment/continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the
management of the Company. Our responsibility is only to express an opinion on these based on our verification.
This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness
with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Place: Hyderabad Govind Toshniwal

Date: 14th May, 2025 Practicing Company Secretary
Membership No: A37468
CP NO: 24333

UDIN: A037468G000336954

48



CIL SECURITIES LIMITED

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
REQUIREMENTS UNDER SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS,
2015

To,
The Members of
CIL SECURITIES LIMITED

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by CIL Securities Limited for the year
ended 31t March, 2025 as stipulated under Regulations 17 to 27, clauses (b) to (i) and (t) of sub-regulation (2) of
Regulation 46 and para C, D & E of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligation Disclosure Requirement), Regulation
2015, of the said Company with the Stock Exchange.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination
was limited to procedures and implementation thereof adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance
of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial
statements of the company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, and the
representations made by the Directors and the management, we certify that the company has complied with
the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in Chapter IV of SEBI (Listing Obligation Disclosure
Requirement), Regulation 2015, of the said Company with the Stock Exchange.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of company nor the
efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Ramkishore Jhawar & Associates
Chartered Accountants

CA Ramkishore Jhawar
M.No.: 027970

Firm No: 003016S

UDIN: 25027970BMIINA9976

Date: 29t April, 2025
Place: Hyderabad
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Industry Structure & Developments

Membership of Company with Stock Exchange(s)
Clearing cum Trading Member: Trading Member
Cash Market | Future & Mutual Fund | Securities Lending & Currency | Commodities
Options Service System Borrowing Derivative| Segment
Mechanism Segment

NSE v v v v v -

BSE v v - v - -

MCX - - - - - v/

The Company provide services in diversified Financial Services:
(i)  Merchant Banker—Category I
(i)  Registrar & Share Transfer Agent-Category I
(i)  Depository Participant - CDSL

(iv) Depository Registrar- CDSL/ NSDL

(v)  Providing Broking Services to Retail, high Networth Clients and Institutional Clients
The Company follows all the rules and regulations of the respective exchange(s); Depositories & SEBI.
Opportunities and Threats

The Company being a player in the financial market, the performance of the Company largely depends on the
National and Global Capital Markets. Your Company continues to work on cost effective solutions through the
application of technology. We believe that implementation of technology can unlock growth for us in the future.
Opportunities

. Regulatory reforms would aid greater participation by all the class of investors.

. Leverage technology to enable best practices and processes.

. Increased retail participation in capital markets.

Threats

. Slowdown in global liquidity flows

. Intense competition from local and global players.
. Unfavorable economic conditions

Segment Wise or Product Wise Performance

The Company carries on Stock Broking which is its core activity, besides undertaking other Capital Market activities.
The segment wise performance of the Company is as under:

(Rs. in Lakhs)

SEGMENT GROSS INCOME

31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Securities Dealings & Broking 879.86 958.85
Merchant Banking 10.35 4.80
Registrar & Share Transfer Agent 59.62 64.24
Demat & Depository 25.21 23.72
Consultancy Fee 7.80 1.78
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The key financial ratios are as under:

Particulars Financial year |Financial Year % Reasons for change/Explanation
2024-25 2023-24 change

Debtors Turnover Ratios 2.70 3.18 - The decline in the ratio indicates slower
recovery of receivables, due to reduced
trading activity and delayed client
settlements in a weaker market.

Inventory Turnover Ratio 1.28 1.82 - The decline in the ratio indicates that
inventory was held for a longer period,
reflecting reduced transaction volumes
and slower movement of financial
instruments.

Interest Coverage Ratio - - - -

Current Ratio 235 193 2176 |Theincrease is primarily due to higher level
of current assets, reflecting an improved
short term liquidity position

Debt Equity Ratio NA NA - Not applicable as the company continues
to operate without any significant debt
exposure

Operating Profit Margin (%) 29.55 37.88 The decline is primarily attributable to a

reduction in turnover, driven by an external
market condition. Additionally, fixed
operating costs remained elevated year-
over-year.

Net Profit Margin (%) 20.94 27.32 Net margins declined due to lower
revenues amid subdued market activity,
while cost structures remained relatively
constant, exerting pressure on overall
profitability.

Return on Net Worth (%) 6.57 9.83 The decrease is due to lower net earnings
resulting from weak market sentiment and
reduced investor participation, impacting
return generation on shareholders’ equity.

Financial Performance with Respect to Operational Performance

During the financial year 2024-25, the Company reported revenue from operations of Rs 984 24 lakhs, a decline
of 6.72% from Rs. 1,055.10 lakhs in FY 2023-24. EBIT stood at Rs. 290.85 lakhs (PY: Rs.399.67 lakhs), and EBT was
Rs 275.88 lakhs (PY: Rs.384.91 lakhs). Net Profit declined by 28.51%, from Rs.288.31 lakhs to Rs.206.10 lakhs.

The decline in performance was mainly due to several factors, including slower GDP growth in India, foreign
fund outflow, and rising global inflation and interest rates. These challenges led to lower investor confidence,
reduced trading volumes, and less participation from retail investors. Additionally, changes in Tax policies and
weaker domestic consumption further affected market activity, particularly in the cash segment.

Despite these market challenges, the Company’s disciplined approach to cost management and operational
efficiency allowed us to maintain an EBIT margin of 29.55% and a Net Profit Margin of 20.94%, demonstrating
resilience in a difficult market environment. We remain committed to optimizing our operations, retaining clients,

51



CIL SECURITIES LIMITED

and strengthening our business to overcome such challenges and build a foundation for future growth.
Outlook

In sync with the uncertainties playing out in the Financial Markets most of the market intermediaries, especially
with a predominant Equity Segment focus are facing a very challenging situation currently. As such it is a well-
known theme that the Equity Markets, across the Globe, are most sensitive to “Uncertainties” and in the current
times we are facing these headwinds of unusual magnitude. Hence, we view this as very challenging situation.
However, as a multi decades existing Entity in these business segments, we are geared up much better then
several peer players. For instance, we continue to thrust on core skills like technology competency & Research
capabilities & we are confident that these virtues will stand us in good stead & stay ahead of competition,
although the bigger picture worries remain as realistic threats for the first half of the new Financial Year.

Challenges, Risk, Concern

The Company faces normal business challenges of market competition in its business and needs to continuously
seek attractive growth opportunities. The Company adopts suitable business strategies to counter these
challenges.

As a part of the overall risk management strategy, the Company consistently insures its assets and generally
follows a conservative financial profile by following prudent business practices.

Internal Control System and their adequacy

The Company has a proper and adequate internal control system commensurate with its size and nature of
business to meet the following objectives:

. Providing assurance regarding the effectiveness and efficiency of operations;
. Efficient use and safeguarding of resources;
. Compliance with policies, procedures and applicable laws and regulations;

. The systems are IT enabled which facilitate effective checks and tight monitoring of all parameters and
control on continuous basis.

The Audit Committee actively reviews the adequacy and effectiveness of internal control systems and suggests
improvements for strengthening measures from time to time.

Risk assessment reports received from various departments are reviewed periodically and steps are initiated for
elimination whenever needed.

Human Resource Development

The Company has a group of able and experienced employees. The Company believes that the quality of its
employees is the key to its success in the long run. The Company continues to have cordial relations with its
employees and provides personal development opportunities for all round exposure to them. As on 31t March,
2025, Company had 32 employees.

By Order of the Board of Directors of
CIL SECURITIES LMITED
Registered office

214, Raghava Ratna Towers, Krishna Kumar Maheshwari
Chirag Ali lane, Abids Managing Director and CFO
Hyderabad-500 001 DIN: 00223241

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 29th April, 2025
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To,
The Members of CIL Securities Limited
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of CIL Securities Limited (the Company’),
which comprises of the Balance sheet as at 315 March, 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss, (including other
comprehensive income) statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flow statement for the year
then ended including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
of the state of affairs of the Company as at 315t March, 2025, its profit (including other comprehensive income),
changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs) specified under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those standards
are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the standalone financial statements section
of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules thereunder, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the requirements and the Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion
on the financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of
the standalone financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2025. These matters were addressed
in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s
report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or
our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management'’s responsibility and those charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 ("the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these standalone financial statements that
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give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, change in equity and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian
Accounting Standards (IND-AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgement and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial control, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statement, the board of director is responsible for accessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing as applicable matter related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the board of director either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease the operations, or has no realistic alternate but to do so.

That the Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.
Auditors Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards of Auditing, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by Management and Board of Directors.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of Management and Board of Directors use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2020 issued by the Central Government of India in
terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereafter referred to the “Order”), we
give in the ‘Annexure A’ statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order to the
extent applicable.

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a.  We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b.  In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of those books.

C. The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, the statement of changes of equity and Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d.  In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with Accounting Standards referred
to in Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013.

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31t March, 2025, taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31t March, 2025, from being
appointed as a director in terms of Sub Section (2) of section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013.

f With respect of the adequacy of internal financial control over financial reporting of the Company and
operating effectiveness of such controls with reference to standalone financial statement of the Company
and operative effectiveness of such control refer to our separate annexure report in our Annexure B our
report expresses an unmodified opinion on adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Companies internal
financial control with reference to the standalone financial statement.

g.  Withrespect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the requirements
of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended and according to the information and explanations provided to
us and as per our verification of the records of the Company, the remuneration paid by the Company to its
directors during the year is in accordance with requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section
197 read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013.

h.  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 and in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

1.  There are no pending litigations for the company that will impact the financial position of the company;
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b)

The company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses;

There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company;

a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities ("Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiary”) by or on behalf of the Company or provide any
guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries;

The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are
material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any person
or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate
beneficiaries;

Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations
under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material
misstatement;

The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year hence the compliance under
section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not required.

Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of accounts
using accounting software which has a feature of recording Audit trail (edit log) facility is applicable
to the Company w.e.f. 1st April, 2023, and accordingly, we have verified the implementation of the
audit trail feature for the financial year ended March 31, 2025. Our Verification confirms that adequate
audit trail has been implemented by the management as required by the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014, ensuring compliance with regulatory requirements and providing a reliable basis for
financial reporting.

Place: Hyderabad For Ramkishore Jhawar & Associates
Date: 29 April, 2025 Chartered Accountants

CA Ramkishore Jhawar

M No: 027970

Firm No: 003016S
UDIN:25027970BMIIMZ7755
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Annexure A referred to our Independent Auditor’s Report to the members of the Company on
the Standalone financial statements for the year ended 31t March 2025, we report that:

We report that:

1. a) (A) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details
and situation of property, plant and equipment;

(B) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of Intangible Assets;

b)  All the fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals. In our
opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable. To the best of our knowledge, no material
discrepancies have been noticed on verification.

¢)  Based on our audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the
financial statements and according to the information and explanations given by the management,
the title deeds of immoveable properties are held in the name of the company.

d)  The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment or intangible assets during the
year.

e)  There are no proceedings pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the
Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988, and rules made thereunder.

2. The Company is a Service Company, primarily rendering brokerage services and also carrying on investment
activity. Accordingly, it does not hold any Physical inventory Therefore, Paragraph 3 (ii) (b) of the order is
not applicable to the Company.

3. According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not granted any loans, secured
or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties covered in the register maintained u/s 189 of the act.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iii)(a), (b), (), (d), (e), (f) of the order are not applicable and hence
not commented upon.

4. Inouropinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no loans, guarantees
and securities granted in respect of which the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act,
2013 are applicable and hence not commented upon.

5. The company has not accepted deposits from public and hence directives issued by the Reserve Bank of
India and the provisions of Section 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed there under are
not applicable for the year under audit.

6.  According to the information and explanation given to us, the Central Government has not prescribed the
maintenance of cost records under Section 148 of the Act for any services provided by the company.

7. a) According to the records of the company, the company has been regular in depositing with appropriate
authorities undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Investor
protection Fund, Income Tax and other statutory dues and according to the information and
explanation given to us, no statutory dues were outstanding as at 31.03.2025 for a period of more
than 6 months from the date they became payable;

b)  According to the information and the explanations given to us, there are no such statutory dues,
which have not been deposited on account of any disputes.

8. According to the information and explanations provided to us and based on our verification of records of
the Company, there are no amounts that are not recorded in the books of account that have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961
(43 of 1961).

9. a) Based on our audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the
financial statements and according to the information and explanations given by the management,
we are of the opinion that the company has not defaulted in repayment of dues, if any, to any
Financial Institutions, banks, governments or dues to debenture holders.
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10.

11

12.

13.

14.

15.

b)

)

d)

e)

According to the information and explanations provided to us and based on our verification of the
records of the Company, the Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or government or any government authority.

According to the information and explanations provided to us and based on our verification of the
records of the Company, the Company has not taken any term loan during the year and hence
reporting under clause 3(ix) (c) of the order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations provided to us and based on our verification of
records, the Company has not utilized the funds raised on short term basis for long term purposes.

According to the information and explanations provided to us and based on our verification of
records of the Company, the Company does not have any Subsidiary, Associates or Joint Venture(s)
and hence reporting under clause 3(ix) (e) of the order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations provided to us and based on our verification of
records of the Company, the Company does not have any Subsidiary, Associates or Joint Venture(s)
and hence reporting under clause 3(ix) (f) of the order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations provided to us and based on our verification of
records of the Company, the Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or
further public offer (including debt instruments) and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the
Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations provided to us and based on our verification of
records of the Company, the Company has not made preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year and hence
reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations provided to us and based on our verification of the
records of the Company, no fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

According to the information and explanation provided to us and based on our verification of the
records of the Company, no report under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act has
been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 with the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

According to the information and explanations provided to us and based on our verification of the
records of the Company, no whistle-blower complaints have been received during the year by the
Company.

According to the information and explanations provided to us and based on our verification of the records
of the Company, the Company is not a Nidhi Company and Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it.
Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xii) (a) (b) and (c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

Based on our audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the
financial statements and according to the information and explanations given by the management, the
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013
where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements etc., as required by the
applicable accounting standards 18 — Related Party Disclosures.

a)

b)

According to the information and explanations provided to us and based on our verification of the
records of the Company, in our opinion the Company has an internal audit system which is
commensurate with the size and the nature of its business.

We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the Company
during the year and till date for the period under audit.

According to the information and explanations provided to us and based on our verification of the records
of the Company, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with them. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

a)  According to the information and explanations provided to us and based on our verification of the
records of the Company, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a) of the order are not
applicable to the Company.

b)  According to the information and explanations provided to us and based on our verification of the
records of the Company, the Company has not conducted any non-banking financial or housing
finance activities and hence it is not required to obtain a certificate of registration from the Reserve
Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

¢)  According to the information and explanations provided to us and based on our verification of the
records of the Company, the Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the
regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(c) of the
order are not applicable to the Company.

d)  According to the information and explanations provided to us and based on our verification of the
records of the Company, the Company does not have any subsidiary and hence does not form part
of any CICs Group. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xvi)(d) of the order are not applicable to
the Company.

According to the information and explanations provided to us and based on our verification of the records
of the Company, the Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year and the immediately
preceding financial year.

According to the information and explanations provided to us and based on our verification of the records
of the Company, during the year, there has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations provided to us and based on our verification of the records
of the Company ,On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial
assets/current assets and payment of financial liabilities/current liabilities, other information accompanying
the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans, nothing
has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of
the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We,
however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that
our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee
nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will
get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

a) According to the information and explanations provided to us and based on our verification of the
records of the Company and as per sub section 5 of section 135 of Companies Act 2013, Corporate
Social Responsibility (CSR) obligation is not applicable to the Company. Hence provisions of Clause
3 (xx) (b) of the order is not applicable.

The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone financial
statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in respect of said clause under
this report.

Place: Hyderabad For Ramkishore Jhawar & Associates
Date: 29th April, 2025 Chartered Accountants

CA Ramkishore Jhawar

M No: 027970

Firm No: 003016S

UDIN: 25027970BMIIMZ7755
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ANNEXURE B TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Subsection 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of CIL Securities Limited (“the Company")
as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for
the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company'’s internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all Material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedure selected depends on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements whether
due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company'’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company'’s internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

(1)  Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the company;
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(2)  Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures
of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of
the company; and

(3)  Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility
of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may
occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
31 March, 2025, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute.

Place: Hyderabad For Ramkishore Jhawar & Associates
Date: 29th April, 2025 Chartered Accountants

CA Ramkishore Jhawar

M No: 027970

Firm No: 003016S

UDIN: 25027970BMIIMZ7755

DECLARATION

[Pursuant to Regulation 33 (3) (d) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015]

It is hereby declared and confirmed that the Auditor’s Report on Audited Financial Results of the Company for
the year ended 31t March, 2025 is with unmodified opinion.

The above declaration is made pursuant to Regulation 33(3)(d) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Kindly take the same on your record.
For CIL Securities Limited

Krishna Kumar Maheshwari
Managing Director and CFO
DIN: 00223241

Date: 29" April, 2025
Place: Hyderabad
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2025

(Rs in Lakhs)

Particulars Note No.

As at 31 March,2025|As at 31 March,2024

ASSETS
(1) Non-current assets
a) Property, Plant and Equipment 1
b) Intangible assets 1
) Financial Assets
i) Investments 2
ii) Loans
iii) Others
d) Deferred tax assets (net) 24.36
e) Others non-current assets 3

91.38
1.26

110.64
1.56

17.91
112.76

11.64
112.76

Total Non Current Assets

223.31 236.60

(2) Current assets

(a) Inventories

(b) Financial Assets
(i) Investments 4
(ii) Trade receivables 5
(iii) Cash and cash equivalents 6
(iv) Bank balances other than (iii) above
(v) Loans 7
(vi) Others

(c) Current Tax Assets (Net)

(d) Other Current Assets

O

401.64
400.27
760.06

1,139.86
329.59
725.73
655.94 1,520.64

5.24
2,587.32

5.46
2,321.77

Total Current Assets

5,178.35 5,675.17

Total Assets

5,401.66 5,911.77

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(@) Equity Share capital 10
(b) Other Equity 11

500.00
2,637.84

500.00
2,431.74

Share Holders Fund

3,137.84 2,931.74

LIABILITIES
(1) Non-current liabilities
(@) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowing
(ia) Lease Liabilities
(i) Trade payables
(a) Total Outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises and
(b) Total Outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises
(iii) Other financial liabilities 12
(b) Provisions 13
(c) Deferred tax liabilities (Net)
(d) Others non-current liabilities

2.75 2.75
54.23 44.32

Total Non Current Liabilities

56.98 47.07

(2) Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowing
(ia) Lease Liabilities
(i) Trade payables 14
(a) Total Outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises and
(b) Total Outstanding dues of creditors other than
micro enterprises and small enterprises
(iii) Other financial liabilities
(b) Other current Liabilities 15
(c) Provisions 16
(d) Current tax liabilities (Net) 17

2,143.84 2,876.25

35.94 44.39

27.06 12.32

Total Current Liabilities

2,206.84 2,932.96

Total Equity and Liabilities
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes forming part of the financial statements 24

5,401.66 5,911.77

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
CIL Securities Limited

In terms of our report attached.
For Ram Kishore Jhawar & Associates
Chartered Accountants

CA Ram Kishore Jhawar
Proprietor

M.No. 027970 & Firm No:003016S

Maheck

Nalubandu Vaish

K K Maheshwari
Managing Director & CFO
DIN: 00223241

Pramila
Director
DIN: 00223430

UDIN:25027970BMIIMZ7755
Place: Hyderabad
Date: 29.04.2025

Company Secretary
Membership No.A75847
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PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2025

(Rs in Lakhs)

Particulars Note No. | For the year ended | For the year ended
31 March,2025 31 March,2024
Income
Revenue from operations 18 982.84 1053.39
Otherincome 19 1.40 1.71
Total Income 984.24 1,055.10
Expenses:
Cost of materials consumed
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade
Changes in inventories of finished goods, Stock-in-Trade and work-in-progress
Employee benefits expense 20 251.20 205.74
Finance cost 21 14.97 14.76
Depreciation and amortisation expense 1 34.23 9.63
Other expenses 22 407.96 440.06
Total expenses 708.36 670.19
Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items and tax 275.88 384.91
Exceptional items - -
Profit/(loss) before extraordinary items and tax 275.88 384.91
Extraordinary items - -
Profit/(loss) before tax 275.88 384.91
Tax expense:
(1) Current tax 23 76.06 95.32
(2) Current tax relating to Previous Year 23 - -
(3) Deferred tax 23 -6.28 1.28
69.78 96.60
Profit (Loss) for the period from continuing operations 206.10 288.31
Profit/(loss) from discontinued operations 0 0
Tax expense of discontinued operations 0 0
Profit/(loss) from discontinued operations (after tax) 0 0
Profit/(loss) from the period 206.10 288.31
Others Comprehensive Income
A () Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss - -
(i) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
B (i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss - -
(i) Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss
Total Comprehensive Income for the period 206.10 288.31
(Comprising Profit (Loss) and Others Comprehensive Income for the period)
Earnings per equity share (for continuing operation):
(1) Basic 24.35 412 5.76
(2) Diluted 24.35 4.12 5.76
Earnings per equity share (for discontinued operation):
(1) Basic 0 0
(2) Diluted 0 0
Earnings per equity share (for discontinued & continuing operation):
(1) Basic 24.35 412 5.76
(2) Diluted 24.35 412 5.76
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes forming part of the financial statements 24
In terms of our report attached. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
For Ram Kishore Jhawar & Associates CIL Securities Limited
Chartered Accountants
CA Ram Kishore Jhawar
Proprietor
M.No. 027970 & Firm No:003016S - . . . .
UDIN:25027970BMIIMZ7755 K K Maheshwari Pramila Mahest i Nalubandu Vaishnavi
Place: Hyderabad Managing Director & CFO Director Compan}/ Secretary
Date: 29.04.2025 DIN: 00223241 DIN: 00223430 Membership No.A75847
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Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2025

(Rs in Lakhs)

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31 March, 2025 31 March, 2024

A. Cash flow from operating activities

Net Profit/(Loss) before extraordinary items and tax 275.88 384.91
Adjustments for:
Depreciation & Amortisation 34.23 9.63
Provision for impairment of fixed assets and intangibles - -
Amortisation of share issue expenses and discount on shares - -
(Profit)/Loss on sale/ write off of assets - -

Expense on employee stock option scheme - -

Finance Costs 14.97 14.76
Interest Income - -
Dividend Income -0.03 49.17 -0.09 24.30
Operating Profit 325.05 409.21
Other Charges - -

Net unrealised exchange (gain)/loss - -
Operating profit/(loss) before working capital changes 325.05 409.21
Changes in working capital:

Adjustments for (increase)/decrease in operating assets:

Inventories - -

Trade Receivables 70.68 -137.68

Short term loans and advances 864.70 -555.08

Long term loans and advances - -

Other current assets -472.88 -1,715.25

Other non-current assets - 462.50 -0.50 | -2,408.51
Adjustments for increase/(decrease) in operating liabilities:-

Trade Payables -732.41 1,706.82

Other current liabilities -8.45 26.63

Other long term liabilities - -

Short term provisions 14.74 -13.06

Long term provisions 9.91 -716.21 -0.98 1,719.41
Cash flow from extraordinary items - -
Cash generated from operations 71.34 -279.89
Net Income tax (paid)/refunds -76.06 -95.32
Net cash flow from/(used in) operating activities (A) -4.72 -375.21

B. Cash flow from Investing Activities
Capital expenditure on fixed assets, including capital advances -14.67 -78.11
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 0.00 0.00

Current investments Transactions not considered as Cash and cash equivalents

Purchases of long term investments 0.00
Proceeds from sale of long term investments 0.00 30.87
Interest received 0.00 0.00
Dividend Received 0.03 0.09
Net cash flow from / (used in) investing activities (B) (14.64) (47.15)
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Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2025

(Rs in Lakhs)

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31 March,2025 31 March, 2024

C. Cash flow from financing activities
Finance cost -14.97 -14.76
Dividends paid - -
Tax on dividend - -

Net cash flow from/(used in) financing activities (C) -14.97 -14.76
Net increase / (decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (34.33) (437.12)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 760.06 1,197.18

Effect of exchange difference on restatement of foreign currency Cash and
cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 725.73 760.06
Reconciliation of Cash and cash equivalents with the Balance Sheet:
Cash and cash equivalents as per Balance Sheet 725.73 760.06
Less: Bank balances not considered as Cash and cash equivalents as defined
in INDAS 7 Statement of Cash Flow

Net Cash and cash equivalents (as defined in INDAS 7 Statement of Cash Flow) 725.73 760.06

Add: Current investments considered as part of Cash and cash equivalents
(as defined in INDAS 7 Statement of Cash Flow)
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year*

* Comprises:-
(a) Cash on hand 0.48 0.50
(b) Cheques, drafts on hand
(c) Balances with banks

(i) In current accounts 70.01 103.70
(d) Others (Fixed Deposits) 655.24 655.86

(e) Current investments considered as part of Cash and cash equivalents

Notes:

(i) The Cash Flow Statement reflects the cash flows pertaining to continuing operations.
(i) These earmarked account balances with banks can be utilised only for the specific identified purposes.

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements
In terms of our report attached.
For and on behalf of the Board of

For Ram Kishore Jhawar & Associates CIL Securities Limited
Chartered Accountants

K K Maheshwari
CA Ram Kishore Jhawar, Managing Director and CFO
Proprietor DIN: 00223241

M. No. 027970 & Firm No. 003016S

UDIN: UDIN:25027970BMIIMZ7755
Pramila Maheshwari
Director
DIN: 00223430

Nalubandu Vaishnavi
Place: Hyderabad Company Secretary
Date:  29.04.2025 Membership No.A75847
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CIL SECURITIES LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements

(Rs in Lakhs)
Note |Particulars As at 31 March, 2025 As at 31 March, 2024
2 Non Current Investments Quoted Unquoted | Total |Quoted [Unquoted | Total

Investments (At cost)
Trade investments in Equity Investment 0 0 0 0 0 0
(As per Annexure I)

Less: Provision for dimunition in value of investments 0 0
Total Investments 0 0
Aggregate amount of quoted investments 0 0
Aggregate market value of listed and quoted investments 0 0
Aggregate value of listed but not quoted investments NIL NIL
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 0 0
Aggregate provision for dimunition (write down)

in the value of other investments 0 0
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Rs in Lakhs)

Note| Particulars As at 31 March, 2025 | As at 31 March, 2024
3 Other Non Current Assets
(Unsecured, considered good)
MCX-Security Deposit 2.50 2.50
(Others)
Membership Deposit With NSE 50.00 50.00
Deposit with CD-NSE 10.00 10.00
Deposit with Future Segment With NSE 33.00 33.00
Deposit for VSAT 0.51 0.51
Deposit for CDSL 5.00 5.00
Deposit with BSE 1.25 1.25
MCX-Margin Deposit 5.00 5.00
Deposit with Edelweise / Globe (MCX) 5.50 5.50
Total 112.76 112.76
4 Current Investments
(Investment measured at Amortised Cost)
Investment in Mutual Funds 1,139.86 401.64
Total 1,139.86 401.64
5 Trade receivables
(Unsecured and Considered good)
(Refer Note 24.27)
Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding
six months from the date they were due for payment 5.95 241
Other Trade receivables 323.64 397.86
Total 329.59 400.27
6 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand 0.48 0.50
Balances with banks
(i) In current accounts 70.01 103.70
(i) In deposit accounts (Refer Note (i) below) 655.24 655.86
Total 725.73 760.06
Note:
() Balances with banks include deposits amounting of Rs.444.50 Lakhs as at 31 March 2025. Amounting to
Rs.526.56 Lakhs as at 31 March, 2024 which have an original maturity of more than Twelve months.
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Rs in Lakhs)

Note| Particulars As at 31 March, 2025 | As at 31 March, 2024
7 Loans
Margin Funding 653.72 1,516.44
(Unsecured and Considered good)
Advance to Others - -
Advance to Staff 222 4.20
Total 655.94 1,520.64
8 Current Tax Assets (Net)
Advance Tax and TDS 5.46 5.24
Total 5.46 5.24
9 Other Current Assets
(Unsecured and Considered good)
Prepaid expenses 7.81 6.75
Others Deposits 2,191.08 2,462.21
Accruals
Interest accrued on deposits 122.88 118.36
Loans and advances to related parties - -
Total 2,321.77 2,587.32
(Rs in Lakhs)
Note| Particulars As at 31 March, 2025 As at 31 March, 2024
No. of shares Rs. No. of shares Rs.
(in Lakh) (in Lakh)
o Equity Share capital
(a) Authorised
Equity shares of 10/- each with voting rights 60.00 600.00 60.00 600.00
(b) Issued
Equity shares of * 10/- each with voting rights 50.00 500.00 50.00 500.00
(c) Subscribed and fully paid up
Equity shares of * 10/- each with voting rights 50.00 500.00 50.00 500.00
(d) Subscribed but not fully paid up - - - -
Equity shares of each with voting rights
Total 50.00 500.00 50.00 500.00
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(i)

Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period:

Particulars Opening Balance

Fresh issue

Bonus

ESOP | Conversion|

Buy back| Other

Closing Balance|

Equity shares with voting rights
Year ended 31 March, 2025

- Number of shares (in Lakhs 50.00 - - - - - 50.00
- Amount () 500.00 - - - - - 500.00
Year ended 31 March, 2024
- Number of shares (in Lakhs 50.00 - - - - - 50.00
- Amount () 500.00 500.00
(ii)| Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares:
Class of shares / Name of shareholder As at 31 March, 2025 | As at 31 March, 2024
Number of | % holding in | Number of | % holding in
shares held in| that class of |shares held in| that class of
Lakh shares Lakh shares
Equity shares with voting rights
K.K Maheshwari 22.71 45.43 22.71 45.43
Pramila Maheshwari 7.69 15.37 7.69 15.37
(Rs in Lakhs)
Note| Particulars As at 31 March, 2025 |As at 31 March, 2024
11 Other equity

(a) Capital reserve

Opening balance

Add: Additions during the year

Less: Utilised / transferred during the year
Closing balance

(b) General reserve

Opening balance

Less: Utilised / transferred during the year
Closing balance

Opening balance

Add: Profit/Loss for the Period

Less: Final dividend

Dividends distributed to equity shareholders
Tax on dividend

Transferred to:

General reserve

Closing balance

Add: Transferred from surplus in Statement of Profit & Loss

(c) Surplus / (Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss

Total

0.28 0.28
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.28 0.28
41548 386.65
20.61 28.83
0.00 0.00
436.09 415.48
2015.98 1756.50
206.10 288.31
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
20.61 28.83
220147 2015.98
2637.84 2431.74
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(Rs in Lakhs)

Note| Particulars As at 31 March, 2025 |As at 31 March, 2024
12 Other Financial Liabilities
Trade / security deposits 275 275
Total 2.75 2.75
13 Provisions
Provision for employee benefits
Provision for gratuity 54.23 44.32
Total 54.23 44.32
14 Trade payables
(Refer Note 24.26)
(a) Total Outstanding dues of micro enterprises
and small enterprises and 0.00 0.00
(b) Total Outstanding dues of creditors other than
micro enterprises and small enterprises
i) Trade payable - Clients 2143.84 2876.25
Total 2143.84 2876.25
15 Other current liabilities
Other payables
Statutory remittances 6.89 9.06
Contractually reimbursable expenses 0.59 0.66
Other Liabilities 28.46 34.67
Total 35.94 44.39
16 Provisions
Provision - Others
Provision for proposed equity dividend 0.00 0.00
Provision for tax on proposed dividends 0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 0.00
17 Current Tax Liabilities (Net)
Provision for tax (net of advance tax Rs.49.00 Lakhs
As at 31.03.2025 (As at 31.03.2024:Rs.83.00 Lakhs) 27.06 12.32
Total 27.06 12.32
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Rs in Lakhs)

Note | Particulars For the Year ended [For the year ended
31 March, 2025 31 March, 2024
18 Revenue from operations
Income from services @ (Refer Note (i) below) 722.02 815.94
Other operating Income # (Refer Note (ii) below) 260.82 237.45
Total 982.84 1053.39
(i) Income from services @
Broking Services 528.56 582.73
Securities Dealings 90.48 138.67
Register & Share Transfer Fee 59.62 64.24
Demat/Depository Fee 25.21 23.72
Consultancy Fee 7.80 1.78
Merchant Banking 10.35 4.80
Total - Income from services 722.02 815.94
(i) Other operating Income #
Interest Income 260.82 23745
Total - Other operating Income 260.82 237.45
19 Other income
Other Income 1.40 171
Other non-operating Income comprises
Profit on sale of fixed assets -- --
Total - Other non-operating income 1.40 1.71
20 Employee benefits expense
Salaries 230.88 182.25
Training and Development Expenses 10.19 13.24
Staff welfare expenses 10.13 10.25
Total 251.20 205.74
21 Finance cost
Interest expense on
Interest on Income Tax 1.46 -
Others 1351 14.76
Total 14.97 14.76
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Rs in Lakhs)

Note | Particulars For the Year ended [For the year ended
31 March, 2025 31 March, 2024

22 Other expenses
Demat/CDSL Charges 9.18 8.67
SEBI Charges 0.83 1.04
Share with Business Associates 178.43 213.98
Transaction Charges 59.40 70.03
Membership Fees 1243 10.18
Security Transaction Tax 0.17 0.76
Telephone Charges 5.08 5.03
Bandwidth Charges 5.05 335
Conveyance Charges 1.48 0.81
Repairs and maintenance — Vehicles 4.96 3.57
Repairs and maintenance - Others 4273 48.72
Insurance 6.93 7.47
Travelling Expenses 8.08 2.00
Printing and Stationery 3.77 3.15
Postage Expenses 0.22 0.83
Newspapers 0.04 0.06
Payments to Auditors (Refer Note (i) below) 2.95 2.95
Festival Expenses 0.71 0.47
Director Sitting Fees 3.68 3.22
General Expenses 7.03 4.23
Office Maintenance 9.60 7.37
Advertisement Expenses 1.57 0.94
Bank Charges 1511 15.82
Consultancy Charges 5.94 1.84
Computer Maintenance 411 15.17
Electricity Charges 7.14 6.68
Rent 9.60 -
Filing Fees 0.11 0.13
Rates and Taxes 1.52 1.48
R&T Miscellaneous Expenses 0.11 0.11

Total 407.96 440.06

Notes:

(i) Payments to the Auditors comprises
As Auditors - Statutory audit 1.65 1.65
For Taxation matters 0.10 0.10
For Tax Audit Fee 0.60 0.60
For Certification 0.30 0.30
For GST Audit Fee 0.30 0.30

Total 2,95 2.95
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Rs in Lakhs)

Note | Particulars For the Year ended |For the year ended
31 March, 2025 31 March, 2024
23 Taxation
Current Income Tax recognised in statement of Profit & Loss Account
Profit Before Tax 275.88 38491
Applicable Tax Rate 25.17% 25.17%
Computed Tax Expenses 76.06 95.32
Tax effect of Exempted Income - -
Items/Expenses disallowed(net) -26.40 -1.56
Others- Tax Provision for Previous years (A) 0.00 0.00
Current Tax Provision (B) 76.06 95.32
Incremental Deferred Tax Liability on Account of Tangible
and Non Tangible Assets 1791 11.64
Incremental Deferred Tax Liability on Account of
Financial Assets and others Items - -
Deferred Tax Provision (C) -6.28 1.28
Tax Expenses recognised in statement of Profit and
Loss including of previous years (A+B+C) 69.78 96.60
Effective Tax Rate 25.29% 25.10%

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED
315T MARCH 2025

24,

Corporate Information

CIL Securities Limited was incorporated on June
29, 1989. The Company is a member of National
Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE), Bombay
Stock Exchange Limited (BSE), Multi Commodity
Exchange of India Limited (MCX), and a Category-
I Merchant Bankers, Category-I Registrar & Share
Transfer Agents and Depository Participant with
Central Depository Services (India) Limited
(CDSL).

The Company is engaged in the business of
stocks, currency and commodity broking,
providing margin trading facility, depository
services, RTA Services, EquityValuation and
distributor of mutual funds. Its Registered Office
is situated at Hyderabad, India. The registered
office address of the Company is 214,

RaghvaRatna Towers, Chirag Ali Lane, Abids,
Hyderabad- 500001.

Significant Accounting Policies
24.1 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statement

i) Statement of Compliance : The Financial
Statements comply in all material aspects with
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
(the "Act”) [Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015] and other
relevantprovisions of the Act.

ii)  Basis of Preparation
1. Compliance with IND AS

The Financial Statements comprising of Balance
Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss including
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CIL SECURITIES LIMITED

24.2

other comprehensive income, Statement of
Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows
as at March 31, 2025 have been prepared in
accordance with Ind AS as prescribed under
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 and companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016.

These Financial Statements have been approved
for issue by the Board of Directors at their
meeting held on 29.04.2025. These Financial
Statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR),
and all values are rounded to the nearest
lakhs, which is also the functional and
presentation currency.

Historical Cost Convention

The Company follows the mercantile system of
accounting and recognizes income and
expenditure on an accrual basis. The Financial
Statements are prepared under the historical cost
convention, except in case of significant
uncertainties and except for the following:

Certain Financial Assets and Liabilities that are
measured at fair value;

Defined benefit plans where plan assets are
measured at fair value;

Investments are measured at fair value.
Preparation of Financial Statements

The Company is covered in the Division II as
defined in Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) (Amendment) Rules, 2016. As per the
format prescribed under Division II of Schedule
Il to the Companies Act, 2013, the Company
presents the Balance Sheet, the Statement of
Profit and Loss and the Statement of Changes in
Equity.

Use of estimates

The preparation of the financial statements are
in conformity with Ind AS which requires the
Management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets, liabilities and disclosure of Contingent
Assets and liabilities as of the date of financial
statement and the income and expenses for the
reportingperiod. The Company makes certain
judgments and estimates for valuation and

impairment of financial instruments, useful life
of property, plant and equipment, deferred tax
assets, provision and contingencies.
Management believes that the estimates used
in the preparation of the financial statements are
prudent and reasonable.

24.3 Revenue Recognition

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

The Company recognizes revenue from contracts
with customers based on a five step model as
set out in Ind AS 115, Revenue fromContracts
with Customers, to determine when to recognize
revenue and at what amount. Revenue is
measured based on the considerationspecified
in the contract with a customer. Revenue from
contracts with customers is recognized when
services are provided and it is highlyprobable that
a significant reversal of revenue is not expected
to occur.

Revenue is measured at fair value of the
consideration received orreceivable. Revenue is
recognized when (or as) the Company satisfies a
performance obligation by transferring a
promised service (i.e. anasset) to a customer. An
asset is transferred when (or as) the customer
obtains control of that asset. When (or as) a
performance obligationis satisfied, the Company
recognizes as revenue the amount of the
transaction price (excluding estimates of variable
consideration) that isallocated to that
performance obligation.

Revenue from contract with customer is
recognized point in time when performance
obligation is satisfied. Income from broking
activities is accounted for on the trade date
of transactions.

Income from sales of Shares and Securities are
recognized on the date of the relevant
transactions.

Depository services income are accounted as
follows: Revenue from depository services on
account of annual maintenance charges have
been accounted for over the period of the
performance obligation. Revenue from
depository services on account of transaction
charges is recognized point in time when the
performance obligation is satisfied.

Income from Merchant Banking Income is
accounted on accrual basis.

77



CIL SECURITIES LIMITED

v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

()

24.4
(i)

Equity Index / Stock Futures / Currency
Futures: Equity Index / Stock Futures/ Currency
Futures are marked to market on a daily basis.

Debit or Credit balance disclosed under Loans
and Advances or Financial Liabilities, respectively,
in the Mark to Market Margin Equity Index / Stock
Futures/Currency Account, represents the net
amount payable or receivable on the basis of
movement in the process of Index / Stock futures
/Currency Futures on the Balance Sheet date.

Option Contracts:At the time of final settlement
Premium paid/ received is recognized as an
expense/ income on exercise of Option .Further,
differencebetween the final settlement price as
on the exercise/ expiry date and the strike price
is recognized as Income/ Loss.

At the time of squaring off difference between
the premium paid and received on squared off
transaction is treated as Profit or Loss

Interest income is accounted on accrual basis
and the same is treated as Business Income.

Dividend income is recognized when the right
to receive the dividend is established, it is
probable that the economic benefits associated
with the dividend will flow to the entity and the
amount of the dividend can be measured reliably.

Delayed payment charges (Interest on late
payments) are accounted at a point in time of
default.

In respect of other heads of Income it is
accounted to the extent it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow and the revenue can
be reliably measured, regardless of when the
payment is being made.

Property, Plant and Equipment
Recognition and Measurement

Property, plant and equipment are stated in the
balance sheet at their carrying value being the
cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation.
The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing
cost if capitalization criteria are met and directly
attributable cost of bringing the asset to its
working condition for the intended use. Any
trade discount and rebates are deducted in
arriving at the purchase price. Subsequent costs
are included in the asset's carrying amount or

(i)

recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with these will flowwith the
company. All other repair and maintenance costs
are recognized in statement of profit or loss as
incurred.

Depreciation, Estimated Useful Lives and
Residual Value

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment
is provided on written down value method,
computed on the basis of useful lives as
estimated by management which coincides with
rates prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies
Act, 2013.

(iii) De-recognition: An item of property, plant and

24.5

24.6
0

equipment and any significant part initially
recognized is de-recognized upon disposal or
when no future economic benefits are expected
from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising
on de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset) is included
in the income statement when the asset is de-
recognized.

Intangible Assets:

Intangible assets (software) are stated in the
balance sheet at their carrying value being the
cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation.
The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing
cost if capitalization criteriaare met and directly
attributable cost of bringing the asset to its
working condition for the intended use. Any
trade discount and rebates are deducted in
arriving at the purchase price.

Amortization of intangible assets is provided
onWritten down value method computed on the
basis of useful life estimated at 5 years with zero
residual value. Any expenses on such software
for support and maintenance payable annually
are charged to the statement of profit and loss.

Financial Instruments
Date of Recognition

Financial assets and financial liabilities are
recognized in the company’s balance sheetwhen
the company became a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument.
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(i)

24.7
A).

Initial Measurement

Financial assets and liabilities, with the exception
of loans, debt securities, deposits and borrowings
are initially recognized on the trade date, i.e. the
date that the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument.
Recognized financial instruments are initially
measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue
of financial assets and financial liabilities are
added to or deducted from the fair value of the
financial assets or financial liabilities, as
appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction
costs directly attributable to the acquisition of
financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised immediately
in profit or loss Account.

Classification and Subsequent Measurement
Financial Assets

Debt Instruments at Amortized Cost : — A ‘debt
instrument’ is measured at the amortized cost if
both the following conditions are met:

The asset is held within a business model whose
objective is to hold assets for collecting
contractual cash flows, and

Contractual terms of the asset give rise on
specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding.

Equity Instruments

All equity investments in scope of Ind-AS 109
are measured at fair value. Equity instruments
which are held for trading are classified as at fair
value through profit and loss (FVTPL). For all
other equity instruments, the Company decides
to classify the same either as at fair value through
other comprehensive income (FVOCI) or fair
value through profit and loss (FVTPL). The
Company makes such election on an instrument-
by-instrument basis. The classification is made
on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

Mutual funds

All mutual funds in scope of Ind-AS 109 are
measured at fair value through profit and loss
(FVTPL).

(B)

24.8

24.9
A)

Financial Liability

Financial liabilities are measured at amortized
cost. The carrying amounts are initially
recognised at fair value and subsequently
determined based on the EIR method. Interest
expense is recognised in profit or loss. Any gain
or loss on de-recognition of financial liabilities is
also recognised in profit or loss. The Company
does not have any financial liability which is
measured at FVTPL.

Reclassification

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent
to their initial recognition, apart from the
exceptional circumstances in which the Company
acquires, disposes of, or terminates a business
line or in the period the Company changes its
business model for managing financial assets.
Financial liabilities are not reclassified.

De Recognition

Financial Assets

A financial asset is de-recognized when:

(B)

The contractual rights to receive cash flows from
the financial asset have expired, or

The Company has transferred its rights to receive
cash flows from the asset and the Company has
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards
of the asset, or the Company has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset, but has transferred
control of the asset.

On De- recognition of a financial asset, the
difference between the carrying amount of the
asset and the sum of (i) the consideration
received (including any new asset obtained less
any new liability assumed) and (ii) any cumulative
gain or loss that had been recognised in OCI is
recognised in profit or loss.

Financial Liabilities

A financial liability is derecognized when the
obligation under the liability is discharged,
cancelled or expires. Where an existing financial
liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the
terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is
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treated as a de-recognition of the original liability
and the recognition of a new liability. In this case,
a new financial liability based on the modified
terms is recognized at fair value. The difference
between the carrying value of the original
financial liability and the new financial liability
with modified terms is recognised in profit or
loss.

24.10 Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

The carrying values of assets / cash generating
units at each Balance Sheet date are reviewed
for impairment. If any indication of impairment
exists, the recoverable amount of such assets is
estimated and impairment is recognized, if the
carrying amount of these assets exceeds their
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is
the greater of the net selling price and their value
in use. Value in use is arrived at by discounting
the future cash flows to their present value based
on an appropriate discount factor. When there
is indication that an impairment loss recognized
for an asset in earlier accounting periods no
longer exists or may have decreased, such
reversal of impairment loss is recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss, except in case of
revalued assets.

24.11 Retirement and Other Employee Benefits

M

(i)

Provident Fund

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund
is a defined contribution scheme. The Company
has no obligation, other than the contribution
payable to the provident fund. The Company
recognizes contribution payable to the provident
fund scheme as an expense, when an employee
renders the related service.

Gratuity

Every employee is entitled to a benefit equivalent
to 15 days salary last drawn for each completed
year of service in line with The Payment of
Gratuity Act, 1972. The same is payable at the
time of separation from the Company or
retirement, whichever is earlier. The benefit vest
after five years of continuous service

The Company's gratuity scheme is a defined
benefit plan. The Company's net obligation in
respect of the gratuity benefit scheme is
calculated by estimating the amount of future

(iii)

(a)

(b)

benefit that the employees have earned in return
for their service in the current and prior period.
Such benefit is discounted to determine its
present value, and the fair value of any plan
assets, if any, is deducted.

The present value of the obligation under such
benefit plan is determined based on actuarial
valuation.

Compensated Absences

Compensated absences benefits are expected to
be paid in exchange for the services rendered
by the employees during the year. These benefits
are expected to occur within twelve months after
the end of the period in which the employee
renders the related service.

The cost of such compensated absences is
accounted as under:

In case of accumulated compensated absences,
when employees render the services that
increase their entitlement of future compensated
absences; and

In case of non-accumulating compensated
absences, when the absences occur.

24.12 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash at banks
and on hand, demand deposits with banks, other
short-term highly liquid investments with original
maturities of three months or less that are readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and which
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value. For the purpose of the statement of cash
flows, cash and cash equivalents cash and short-
term deposits are considered integral part of the
Company's cash management.

24.13 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and

Contingent Assets

A provision is recognized when the Company has
a present obligation as a result of a past event
and it is probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation and there
is a reliable estimate of the amount of the
obligation. Provisions are measured at the best
estimate of the expenditure required to settle the
present obligation at the Balance sheet date.

Contingent liabilities are not recognized but are
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disclosed in the notes. Contingent assets are
neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial
statements. Provisions are reviewed at each
balance sheet date and adjusted to effect current
management estimates. Contingent liabilities are
recognized when there is possible obligation
arising from past events.

24.14 Income Tax

(ii)

Income tax expense comprises current and
deferred tax. It is recognized in statement of
profit and loss except to the extent that it relates
to items recognized directly in equity or in OCL

Current Tax

Current tax is measured at the amount expected
to be paid in respect of taxable income for the
year in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability
method, on temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their carrying amounts in the financial
statements.

Deferred tax assets arising mainly on account of
carry forward losses.

Deferred tax assets on account of other
temporary differences are recognized only to the
extent that there is reasonable certainty that
sufficient future taxable income will be available
against which such deferred tax assets can be
realized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured
using tax rates and tax laws that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the Balance
Sheet date. Changes in deferred tax assets /
liabilities on account of changes in enacted tax
rates are given effect to in the statement of profit
and loss in the period of the change. The carrying
amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at
each Balance Sheet date.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are
off set when there is a legally enforceable right
to set-off assets against liabilities representing
current tax and where the deferred tax assets and
deferred tax liabilities relate to taxes on income
levied by the same governing taxation laws.

(iiif) Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT)

During the Financial Year, Company has opted
for New Scheme u/s 115BAA and accordingly
MAT is not applicable from FY 2022-23 and
onwards

24.15 Earning Per Share (Basic and Diluted)

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing
the profit / (loss) after tax (including the post-tax
effect of extraordinary items, if any) by the
weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per
share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss)
after tax (including the post-tax effect of
extraordinary items, if any) as adjusted for
dividend, interest and other charges to expense
or income relating to the dilutive potential equity
shares, by the weighted average number of
equity shares considered for deriving basic
earnings per share and the weighted average
number of equity shares which could have been
issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential
equity shares.

Potential equity shares are deemed to be dilutive
only if their conversion to equity shares would
decrease the net profit per share from continuing
ordinary operations. Potential dilutive equity
shares are deemed to be converted as at the
beginning of the period, unless they have been
issued at a later date. The dilutive potential equity
shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable
had the shares been actually issued at fair value
(i.e. average market value of the outstanding
shares). Dilutive potential equity shares are
determined independently for each period
presented. The number of equity shares and
potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted for
share splits / reverse share splits and bonus
shares, as appropriate.

24.16 Borrowing Costs

General and specific borrowing costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition of a
qualifying asset are capitalized during the period
of time that is required to complete and prepare
the asset for its intended use or sale. Qualifying
asset are assets that necessarily take a substantial
period of time to get ready for their intended
use or sale.
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Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period
in which they are incurred.

24.17 Goods and Services Tax paid on Acquisition
of Assets or on incurring Expenses

Expenses and assets are recognized net of GST
paid except when the tax incurred on a purchase
of assets or services is not recoverable/eligible
for ITC from the Tax authority, in which case the
tax paid is recognized as part of the cost of
acquisition of the asset or as part of the expenses
item as applicable.

24.18 Segment Reporting

The Company identifies primary segments based
on the dominant source, nature of risks and
returns and the internal organization and
management structure. The operating segments
are the segments for which separate financial
information is available and for which operating
profit/loss amounts are evaluated regularly by
the executive Management as defined in Ind AS

108 in deciding how to allocate resources and in
assessing performance.

The accounting policies adopted for segment
reporting are in line with the accounting policies
of the Company. Segment revenue, segment
expenses, segment assets and segment liabilities
have been identified to segments on the basis
of their relationship to the operating activities of
the segment.

Revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities which
relate to the Company as a whole and are not
allocable to segments on reasonable basis have
been included under "unallocated revenue /
expenses / assets / liabilities".

24.19 Foreign Currency

Transactions in foreign currencies are recordedat
the rate of exchange prevailing on the date of
the transaction. Exchange differences arising
onSettlement of revenue transactions are
recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Rs in Lakhs)

Note | Particulars As at As at
31 March, 2025 31 March, 2024
24 Additional information to the financial statements
24.20 | Contingent liabilities and commitments (to the extent not
provided for)
(i) Contingent liabilities
(@) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt NIL NIL
(b) Bank Guarantees 2456.25 2506.25
(BG is secured to the extent of 50% inform of lien on Fixed
Deposit and mortgage on Company's and Promoter
Director's immovable properties)
(c) Other money for which the Company is contingently liable NIL NIL
(d) These are disclosed by way of notes to the Balance Sheet.
Provision is made in the accounts in respect in those
liabilities which are likely to materialise after the period
end, till finalisation of Accounts and have material effect
on the position stated in the Balance Sheet at the
period end.
24.21 | Expenditure in foreign currency
Travelling Expenses 112 NIL
Other matters NIL NIL
24.22 | Earnings in foreign exchange
Professional and consultation fees NIL NIL
Other income-Broking Services NIL NIL
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(Rs in Lakhs)

Note | Particulars As at As at
31 March, 2025 31 March, 2024
24.23 | Amounts remitted in foreign currency during the year
on account of dividend
Amount of dividend remitted in foreign currency NIL NIL
Total number of non-resident shareholders (to whom the
dividends were remitted in foreign currency) NIL NIL
Total number of shares held by them on which NIL NIL
dividend was due
Year to which the dividend relates NIL NIL
24.24 | Employee benefit plans - Defined contribution plans
The Company makes Provident Fund contribution for qualifying employees. Under the Schemes, the Company is
required to contribute a specified percentage of the payroll costs to fund the benefits. The Company recognised Rs
0.72 Lakhs (Year ended 31 March, 2025) for Provident Fund contributions and Rs.0.71 Lakhs (Year ended 31 March,
2024) for contributions in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The contributions payable to these plans by the Company
are at the rates specified in the rules of the schemes.
24.25 | Details of Shareholding of Promoters as on 31.03.2025 (Rs. in Lakhs
S. No. | Promoter Name No. of Shares % of Total %Change during
Shares the year
1 KRISHNA KUMAR MAHESHWARI 2271 45.43 0
2 PRAMILA MAHESHWARI 7.69 15.37 0
3 RAMKRISHNA MAHESWARI-(HUF) 246 492 0
4 VIDHI MAHESHWARI 2.34 4.68 0
5 CIL COMMODITIES (P) LTD 1.25 2.50 0
6 CIL INDUSTRIES LTD 1.05 2.10 0
Total 37.50 75.00 0
Note Details of Trade Payables
24.26 | Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment as on 31.03.2025 (Rs. in Lakhs
Particulars Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Years Total
(i) MSME* - - - - -
(i) Others 2,143.84 2,143.84
(iii) Disputed dues - - - - -
MSME
(iv) Disputed dues-Others - - - - -
Total 2,143.84 2,143.84
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment as on 31.03.2024
(i) MSME* - - - - -
(ii) Others 2,876.25 - 2,876.25
(iii) Disputed dues - - - - -
MSME
(iv) Disputed dues-Others - - - - -
Total 2,876.25 - 2,876.25

*There are no amounts payable to small-scale industrial undertaking as at the balance sheet date. This disclosure is based on the information
available with the Company. The Company has not received any intimation from its vendors regarding their status under Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence disclosures, if any,required under the said Act have not been made.
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Note Details of Trade Receivables
24.27| Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment as on 31.03.2025 (Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars Less than |6 months - | 1-2 Years | 2-3 Years More than Total
6 months | 1 Year 3 Years

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables -
considered good 323.64 5.95 329.59

(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables -
considered doubtful - - - R

(iii) Disputed Trade Receivables
considered good - - - -

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables
considered doubtful - - - -

Total 323.64 5.95 329.59
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment as on 31.03.2024 (Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars Less than |6 months - | 1-2 Years | 2-3 Years | More than Total

6 months | 1 Year 3 Years

() Undisputed Trade receivables -|
considered good 397.86 241 400.27

(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables -
considered doubtful - - - -

(iii) Disputed Trade Receivables
considered good - - - -

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables
considered doubtful - - - -

Total 397.86 241 400.27
24.28| Details of title deeds of Immovable Property not held in name of the Company:
The Company do not have the immovable property (other than properties where the Company is the
lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) whose title deeds are not
held in the name of the Company as on 31.03.2025. (Previous Year 31.03.2024: Nil)
24.29| Details of Capital-Work-in Progress (CWIP) as on 31.03.2025:
The Company do not have Capital Work in Progress as on 31.03.2025. (Previous Year 31.03.2024: Nil)
24.30| Details of Intangible assets under development as on 31.03.2025:
The Company do not have Intangible assets under development in Progress as on 31.03.2025. (Previous
Year 31.03.2024: Nil)
24.31| Details of Benami Property as on 31.03.2025:
Company do not have any Benami Property as on 31.03.2025.(previous Year 31.03.2024:NIL)
24.32| The Company do not have any transaction not recorded in the books of accounts that has been

surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assesments under the Income Tax Act, 1961
(such as, Search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961). as on 31.03.2025.
(Previous Year 31.03.2024: Nil)
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Ratio Analysis :

24.33

Particulars

ason 31.03.2025

ason 31.03.2024

% Change

Reason for Variance

(a) Current Ratio

2.35

193

21.76%

The increase is primarily due to
higher level of current assets,
reflecting an improved short term
liquidity position

(b) Debt-Equity Ratio

NA

NA

Not applicable as the company
continues to operate without any
significant debt exposure

(d) Return on Equity Ratio

6.57%

9.83%

-33.17%

The decline is attributable to a
reduction in net earnings,
influenced by overall market
volatility and reduced investor
participation

(h) Net Capital Turnover Ratio

0.33

0.38

-13.16%

The decrease reflects lower revenue
generation primarily due to weak
market sentiment

(i) Net profit Ratio

20.97%

27.37%

-23.38%

The reduction is a result of lower
profitability driven by adverse
market conditions

(j) Return on Capital employed

9.10%

13.42%

-32.19%

The decrease is mainly due to
reduced operating profits
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Rs in Lakhs)

Note | Particulars For the Year ended [For the year ended
31 March, 2025 31 March, 2024

24.35 | Earnings per share
Basic
Continuing operations

Net profit / (loss) for the year from continuing operations 206.10 288.31
Less: Preference dividend and tax thereon - -
Net profit / (loss) for the year from continuing operations 206.10 288.31
attributable to the equity shareholders

Weighted average number of equity shares 50.00 50.00
Par value per share 10 10
Earnings per share from continuing operations - Basic 412 5.76

24.36 Deferred tax (liability) / asset
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax liability

On difference between book balance and tax balance
of fixed assets -2.14 164

Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax liability -2.14 1.64
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax assets

On difference between book balance and tax balance
of fixed assets - -

Provision for compensated absences, gratuity and

other employee benefits 13.65 11.16
Brought forward business losses 212 212
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax assets 15.77 13.28
Net deferred tax (liability) / asset 17.91 11.64

The Company has recognised deferred tax asset on unabsorbed depreciation to the extent of the corresponding deferred tax
liability on the difference between the book balance and the written down value of fixed assets as per Income Tax. The Company
has recognised deferred tax asset on unabsorbed depreciation and brought forward business losses.
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CIL SECURITIES LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements

Disclosures under Accounting Standards (contd.)

Note Particulars

24.38 Balances of Sundry Debtors and Sundry Creditors are subject to confirmation.

24.39 Depreciation had been computed as per rates prescribed under Companies Act,2013 .

24.40 Margin Funding to Client represents actual Funded amount

2441 Disclosure pursuant to Rule 16A of the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014

Particulars of Money received from the Director during financial year 2024-25

S.No Particulars Rs. In Lakhs (Received /(Re-paid)
1) Money Received NIL
2) Money Repaid NIL
3) Money Outstanding as on 31.03.2025 NIL

24.42 Previous Year figures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever considered necessary.

In terms of our report attached.

For and on behalf of the Board of
For Ram Kishore Jhawar & Associates CIL Securities Limited
Chartered Accountants

K K Maheshwari
CA Ram Kishore Jhawar, Managing Director and CFO
Proprietor DIN: 00223241

M. No. 027970 & Firm No. 003016S

UDIN: UDIN:25027970BMIIMZ7755
Pramila Maheshwari
Director
DIN: 00223430

Nalubandu Vaishnavi
Place: Hyderabad Company Secretary
Date:  29.04.2025 Membership No.A75847
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CIL SECURITIES LIMITED

ANNEXURE I
DETAILS OF INVESTMENTS AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2025 (Rs in Lakhs)
NAME OF THE SCRIP Nos As At Market Nos As At Market
in 31.03.2025 | value as on in 31.03.2024 | value as on
Lakhs Cost Price | 31.03.2025 Lakhs Cost Price 31.03.2024
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
A. IN OTHER COMPANIES (QUOTED)
EQUITY SHARES
ANDHRA SUGAR 0.04 2.34 0.00 0.04 0.00 3.24
TOTAL (A) 0.04 2.34 0.00 0.04 0.00 3.24

Vide our report of even dated

For and on behalf of the Board of
For Ram Kishore Jhawar & Associates CIL Securities Limited
Chartered Accountants

K K Maheshwari
CA Ram Kishore Jhawar, Managing Director and CFO
Proprietor DIN: 00223241

M. No. 027970 & Firm No. 003016S

UDIN: UDIN:25027970BMIIMZ7755
Pramila Maheshwari
Director
DIN: 00223430

Nalubandu Vaishnavi
Place: Hyderabad Company Secretary
Date:  29.04.2025 Membership No.A75847
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